Triangle Sports Facilities Events Resume

A Chronologicial History of Significant Events Held at Major Triangle Area Venues

9th Edition – June 2021

















Triangle Sports Commission



Based in Cary, North Carolina—a hub for amateur sports—the Triangle Sports Commission (TSC) is dedicated to promoting North Carolina's Triangle area as a major sports destination, particularly for Olympic and amateur sports. Founded in 2001, now in its 20th year, the TSC hosts sports events and activities that help unify the region and substantiate the Triangle's frequent high rankings as one of America's best places to live. The TSC is a 501(c)(3) charitable North Carolina non-profit corporation. It is an affiliate of North Carolina Amateur Sports, one of our country's oldest sports commissions, which owns and produces the State Games of North Carolina and Cycle North Carolina. The TSC has been a long-time U.S. Olympic Committee Community Partner. We are proud to support our U.S. Olympic team and the Olympic movement.

Contact Us: Triangle Sports Commission

401 Harrison Oaks Boulevard, Suite 210

Cary, North Carolina 27513

(919) 687-1651

(919) 687-1655 (fax)

info@trianglesportscommission.com



The Triangle Sports Facilities Events Resume was written and produced by Sports & Properties, Inc. Special thanks goes to EmmaRuth Cochrane, Lindsey Deaton, and Hill Carrow for their major revisions to, and expansion of, the Sports Facilities Events Resume.

Sports & Properties consults with sports commissions, convention and visitors bureaus, states, counties, and municipalities and other sports tourism organizations across the U.S.

Sports & Properties, Inc. is proud to be a sponsor of the Triangle Sports Commission.

©2021

Sports & Properties, Inc., and the Triangle Sports Commission All rights reserved.

A Glance at the History of Sports in the Triangle

From the State Games of North Carolina to NCAA Championships, the Triangle area allows for a multitude of events. The U.S. Olympic Festival of 1987 is a prime example of what the Triangle can offer. It was the single greatest event in North Carolina history as it offered competition in 34 Olympic and Pan American Games sports across the entire Triangle. Events were held at multiple venues including four major universities in the area: North Carolina Central University, NC State University, Duke University, and the University of North Carolina Chapel Hill. With the Triangle's massive number of venues within a 25-mile radius, the region has the capacity for virtually any event.

Of course, the Triangle hosts far more than multi-sport tournaments. As home to 10 colleges and universities, the area has hosted numerous Atlantic Coastal Conference, MEAC, and CIAA conference championships, NCAA Championships, and state high school championships. NC State's PNC Arena, home to the NHL Carolina Hurricanes, has hosted the NHL Draft, NHL All-Star Game, and the NHL Stanley Cup Playoffs.

The venues in the Triangle go beyond just the facilities at the prestigious universities. The Triangle is home to the Durham Bulls Athletic Park, the USA Baseball National Training Complex, Cary Tennis Park, and WakeMed Soccer Park. All are capable of hosting large scale events. The Durham Bulls Athletic Park is home to one of the most well-known Triple-A baseball teams in the country, and the size and quality of the stadium shows that. The USA Baseball Training Complex has been host to numerous USA Baseball tournaments of multiple age levels as well as the home of the UNC-Chapel Hill Tar Heels in 2008. The Wake Med Soccer Park, home of the USL North Carolina FC and NWSL NC Courage, has been host to ACC and NCAA Soccer Championships, NWSL Playoffs and Women's International Champions Cup, Rugby 7's Olympic Qualifying Tournament and Collegiate Championships, as well as Cross Country championships like the Great American Cross Country Festival.

The history shows that the Triangle has developed an impressive resume of events. The Triangle can stage a large-scale tournament, exhibition game or championship game for virtually any sport across the board. We hope that the Triangle's notable history will show that it can host the event of your choice.

The Triangle has continuously grown throughout the years in the number of facilities built and existing venues renovated. Capital City BMX at Lions Park has brought BMX events to the Triangle. Helping to add more baseball to the Triangle, Ting Park, formally known as the North Main Athletic Complex, is home to the summer collegiate baseball team, the Holly Springs Salamanders. Along with these two venues, Walnut Creek Softball Complex has been renovated and the new Wake Competition Center is under construction. Recently, Duke University completely upgraded Wallace Wade Stadium, built a new track facility, and opened a new softball venue. UNC has a new field hockey stadium, indoor fieldhouse, track complex, and completely rebuilt soccer venue (Dorrance Field). More facilities are on the horizon, so look for additional updates in the next edition of our Triangle Sports Facilities Event Resumé

Table of Contents

FACILITY	PAGE
Ambler Tennis Stadium, Duke University, Durham NC	1
Anderson Stadium, UNC-Chapel Hill, Chapel Hill, NC	1
Boshamer Stadium, UNC-Chapel Hill, Chapel Hill, NC	1
Bowman Gray Memorial Pool, UNC-Chapel Hill, Chapel Hill, NC	2
Cameron Indoor Stadium, Duke University, Durham, NC	2
Capital City BMX at Lions Park, Raleigh, NC	4
Card Gym, Duke University, Durham, NC	4
Carmichael Arena, UNC-Chapel Hill, Chapel Hill, NC	4
Carmichael Gymnasium Complex, NC State University, Raleigh NC	6
Carter-Finley Stadium, NC State University, Raleigh, NC	6
Cary Tennis Park, Cary, NC	7
Cedar Fork District Park, Morrisville, NC	8
Cone-Kenfield Tennis Center, UNC-Chapel Hill, Chapel Hill, NC	9
Curtis and Jacqueline Dail Softball Stadium, NC State University, Raleigh, NC	10
Dean E. Smith Center, UNC-Chapel Hill, Chapel Hill, NC	10
Diavolo at New Hope Disc Golf, Cary, NC	11
Doak Field at Dail Park, NC State University, Raleigh, NC	11
Dorrance Field, UNC-Chapel Hill, NC	12
Events previously held at Fetzer Field and Irwin Belk Track, UNC-Chapel Hill, Chapel Hill, N	IC 12
Dorton Arena, North Carolina State Fairgrounds, Raleigh, NC	15
Duke University Golf Club, Duke University, Durham, NC	15
Duke Softball Stadium, Duke University, Durham, NC	16
Durham Athletic Park, Durham, NC	16
Durham Bulls Athletic Park, Durham, NC	16
Durham County Memorial Stadium, Durham, NC	17
Eddie Smith Indoor Field House, UNC-Chapel Hill, Chapel Hill, NC	17
Falls Lake, Raleigh, NC	18
Fetzer Gym, UNC-Chapel Hill, Chapel Hill, NC	18
Finley Golf Course, UNC-Chapel Hill, Chapel Hill, NC	18
Five County Stadium, Zebulon, NC	19
Fred G. Bond Metro Park, Cary, NC	19

George Williams Athletic Complex, St. Augustine's College, Raleigh, NC	19
Harris Lake, New Hill, NC	19
Jack Coombs Field, Duke University, Durham, NC	20
James B. Hunt Horse Complex, North Carolina State Fairgrounds, Raleigh, NC	20
John Chavis Memorial Park, Raleigh, NC	20
Jones Park, Holly Springs, NC	20
Jordan Lake, Apex, NC	20
J.W. Isenhour Tennis Center, NC State University, Raleigh, NC	21
Karen Shelton Stadium, UNC-Chapel Hill, Chapel Hill NC	21
Events previously held at Francis E. Henry Stadium, UNC-Chapel Hill, Chapel Hill, NC	21
Kenan Stadium, UNC-Chapel Hill, Chapel Hill, NC	22
Kerr Scott Building, NC State Fairgrounds, Raleigh, NC	23
Koskinen Stadium, Duke University, Durham, NC	23
Koury Natatorium, UNC-Chapel Hill, Chapel Hill, NC	25
Lake Crabtree, Cary, NC	26
Lake Wheeler, Raleigh, NC	26
LeRoy T. Walker Complex, North Carolina Central University, Durham, NC	27
Lions Park, Raleigh, NC	27
Lonnie Pool Golf Course, NC State University, Raleigh, NC	27
MacGregor Downs Country Club, Cary, NC	27
MAC Sports & Entertainment (The MAC), Raleigh, NC	28
McLendon-McDougald Gymnasium, North Carolina Central University, Durham, NC	28
Method Road Soccer Stadium, NC State University, Raleigh, NC	28
Middle Creek Park, Apex, NC	28
Millbrook Tennis Center, Raleigh, NC	29
Miller Fields, NC State University, Raleigh, NC	30
NetSports, Cary, NC	30
North Hills Tennis Club, Raleigh, NC	30
North Ridge Country Club, Raleigh, NC	30
O'Kelly-Riddick Stadium, North Carolina Central University, Durham, NC	30
Orange County SportsPlex, Hillsborough, NC	
Parrish Womble Park, Holly Springs, NC	
Paul Derr Complex and Dail Soccer Stadium, NC State University, Raleigh, NC	
PNC Arena, Raleigh, NC	33
Polar Ice House of Cary, Cary, NC	33

Polar Ice House of Garner, Garner, NC	34
Polar Iceplex, Raleigh, NC	34
Prestonwood Country Club, Cary, NC	34
Pullen Aquatic Center, Raleigh, NC	34
Raleigh Convention Center, Raleigh, NC	35
Raleigh Country Club, Raleigh, NC	36
Ransen-Hamrick Cross Country Course at Finley Golf Course, UNC-Chapel Hill, Chapel Hill, NC	36
Sheffield Indoor Tennis Center, Duke University, Durham, NC	36
Sk8-Cary, Cary, NC	36
Southern Sand Volleyball, Apex, NC	36
Taishoff Aquatic Pavilion, Duke University, Durham, NC	37
The Factory: The Polar Ice House of Wake Forest, MVP Sports Center, and Capital City Baseball, V	
Thomas Brooks Park, Cary, NC	
Ting Park, Holly Springs, NC	
TPC @ Wakefield Plantation, Raleigh, NC	
Triangle Aquatic Center, Cary, NC	39
Triangle Badminton and Table Tennis Center, Morrisville, NC	40
UNC Disc Golf Course, UNC-Chapel Hill, Chapel Hill, NC	40
UNC Track and Field Complex, UNC-Chapel Hill, Chapel Hill, NC	40
Events previously held at Fetzer Field & Irwin Bell Track, UNC-Chapel Hill, Chapel Hill, NC	40
USA Baseball National Training Complex, Cary, NC	41
Wake Competition Center, Morrisville, NC	42
WakeMed Soccer Park, Cary, NC	42
WakeMed Soccer Park Cross Country Course, Cary, NC	45
Wallace Wade Stadium, Duke University, Durham, NC	46
Walnut Creek Softball Complex, Raleigh, NC	47
William B. Umstead State Park, Wake County, NC	48
William H. Sonner Aquatic Facility, Raleigh Swimming Association, Raleigh, NC	48
William Neal Reynolds Coliseum, NC State University, Raleigh, NC	48
Williams Field at Jack Katz Stadium, Duke University, Durham, NC	50
Willis R. Casey Aquatic Center, N.C. State University, Raleigh, NC	51
WRAL Soccer Center, Raleigh, NC	51
XL Sports World, Apex, NC	52

Ambler Tennis Stadium, Duke University, Durham NC

Home to Duke University's Men's & Women's Tennis Teams

- 2018 NCAA Division I Women's Tennis Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds
- 2017 NCAA Women's Tennis Team Championship
- 2016 NCAA Division I Women's Tennis Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds
- 2015 NCAA Division I Men's Tennis Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds
- 2014 NCAA Division I Women's Tennis Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds NCAA Division I Men's Tennis Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds
- 2013 NCAA Division I Men's Tennis Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds
- 2012 NCAA Division I Men's Tennis Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds NCAA Division I Women's Tennis Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds
- 2011 NCAA Division I Men's Tennis Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds NCAA Division I Women's Tennis Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds
- 2010 NCAA Division I Men's Tennis Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds
- 2007 NCAA Division I Men's Tennis Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds NCAA Division I Women's Tennis Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds
- 1998 ACC Women's Tennis Tournament
- 1987 U.S. Olympic Festival Men's Tennis Competition U.S. Olympic Festival Women's Tennis Competition

Anderson Stadium, UNC-Chapel Hill, Chapel Hill, NC

Home to the University of North Carolina Chapel Hill's Women's Softball Team

- 2018 Carolina Classic Tournament Central ACC/B1G Softball Challenge
- 2017 ACC Women's Softball Tournament
- 2012 ACC Women's Softball Tournament
- 2009 NCAA Division I Women's Softball Chapel Hill Regional
- 2008 NCAA Division I Women's Softball Chapel Hill Regional
- 2006 ACC Women's Softball Tournament

Boshamer Stadium, UNC-Chapel Hill, Chapel Hill, NC

Home to the University of North Carolina Chapel Hill's Baseball Team

2021 BODYARMOR State Games (High School Baseball)

2018 NCAA Division I Baseball Super Regional Championship

	NCAA Division I Baseball Regionals Championship
2013	NCAA Division I Baseball Regional Championship
2012	NCAA Division I Baseball Regional Championship
2011	NCAA Division I Baseball Super Regional Championship
	NCAA Division I Baseball Regional Championship
2009	NCAA Division I Baseball Super Regional Championship
	NCAA Division I Baseball Regional Championship
2007	NCAA Division I Baseball Super Regional Championship
	NCAA Division I Baseball Regional Championship
2006.	NCAA Division I Baseball Regional Championship
1987	U.S. Olympic Festival Baseball Competition
1983	NCAA Division I Baseball Regional Championship
	ACC Baseball Tournament
1982	ACC Baseball Tournament
1981	ACC Baseball Tournament
	New York Yankees Exhibition Game
1979	New York Yankees Exhibition Game
1977	New York Yankees Exhibition Game
1975	ACC Baseball Tournament

Bowman Gray Memorial Pool, UNC-Chapel Hill, Chapel Hill, NC

1976	ACC Men's Swimming & Diving Championship
1972	ACC Men's Swimming & Diving Championship
1970	ACC Men's Swimming & Diving Championship
1968	ACC Men's Swimming & Diving Championship
1961	ACC Men's Swimming & Diving Championship
1959	ACC Men's Swimming & Diving Championship
1958	ACC Men's Swimming & Diving Championship
1957	NCAA Men's Swimming & Diving Championships
	ACC Men's Swimming & Diving Championship
1956	ACC Men's Swimming & Diving Championship
1955	ACC Men's Swimming & Diving Championship
1949	NCAA Men's Swimming & Diving Championships

1973 ACC Baseball Tournament

Cameron Indoor Stadium, Duke University, Durham, NC

Home to Duke University's Men's & Women's Basketball, Wrestling & Volleyball Teams

- 2018 State Farm Championship Classic
- 2017 NCAA Division I Women's Basketball Tournament 1st Round ACC Fencing Championship
- 2016 ACC/Big Ten Challenge
- 2015 ACC/Big Ten Challenge
- 2015 NCAA Division I Women's Basketball Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds
- 2014 NCAA Division I Women's Volleyball Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds NCAA Division I Women's Basketball Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds
- 2013 NCAA Division I Women's Basketball Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds
- 2011 NCAA Division I Women's Basketball Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds
- 2010 NCAA Division I Volleyball Tournament NCAA Division I Women's Basketball Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds ACC/Big Ten Challenge
- 2007 NCAA Division I Volleyball Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds ACC/Big Ten Challenge
- 2006 College Basketball Experience Classic (Guardians Classic) ACC/Big Ten Challenge
- 2005 N.I.T. Season Tip-Off Tournament
- 2004 NCAA Division I Women's Basketball Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds ACC/Big Ten Challenge
- 2002 NCAA Division I Women's Basketball Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds
- 2001 NCAA Division I Women's Basketball Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds McDonald's All-American Basketball Classic
- NCAA Division I Women's Basketball Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds
 N.I.T. Season Tip-Off Tournament
 Basketball Pro Scouting Combine
- 1999 NCAA Division I Women's Basketball Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds
- 1998 NCAA Division I Women's Basketball Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds
- 1996 NCAA Division I Women's Basketball Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds N.I.T. Season Tip-Off Tournament
- 1990 N.I.T. Season Tip-Off Tournament
- 1987 NCAA Division I Women's Basketball Tournament 1st Round
- 1981 Iron Duke Classic
- 1980 Iron Duke Classic
- 1979 Iron Duke Classic
- 1966 NCAA Men's Fencing Championship
- 1954 NCAA Division I Men's Basketball Tournament 1st Round
- 1950 Southern Conference Men's Basketball Championship
- 1949 Southern Conference Men's Basketball Championship

- 1948 Southern Conference Men's Basketball Championship
- 1947 Southern Conference Men's Basketball Championship

Capital City BMX at Lions Park, Raleigh, NC

- 2021 BODYARMOR NC State Games (BMX)
- 2017 USA BMX Gold Cup Regional Qualifier
- 2015 USA BMX Tar Heel Nationals
- 2012 USA BMX Redline Cup East Finals
- 2011 ABA BMX State Qualifier / Redline Cup Qualifier
- 2009 ABA/BMX East Coast Nationals Tour Stop

Card Gym, Duke University, Durham, NC

Home to Duke University's Men's Wrestling and Fencing Teams

2020 NCAA Division I Mid-Atlantic/South Fencing Regionals

Carmichael Arena, UNC-Chapel Hill, Chapel Hill, NC

Home to the University of North Carolina Chapel Hill's Women's Basketball, Gymnastics, Volleyball & Wrestling Teams

- 2018 ACC/B1G Challenge
 - ACC Wrestling Championship
 - **ACC Fencing Championship**
- 2017 NCHSAA Men's Basketball Championships 1A & 3A NCHSAA Women's Basketball Championships 1A & 3A
- 2016 NCHSAA Men's Basketball Championships 1A & 3A NCHSAA Women's Basketball Championships 1A &3A
- 2015 NCCA Women's Volleyball Tournament1st & 2nd Rounds NCAA Division I Women's Basketball Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds NCHSAA Men's Basketball State Championships 3A & 1A NCHSAA Women's Basketball State Championships 3A & 1A
- 2014 NCAA Division I Women's Volleyball Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds NCAA Division I Women's Basketball Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds
- 2013 EAGL Championships
- 2012 NCAA Division I Women's Basketball Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds ACC Wrestling Tournament

2010 N.I.T. Men's Basketball 1st Round 2007 Women's Gymnastics Tar Heel Invitational 2006 Volleyball Carolina Nike Classic 2005 NCAA Division I Volleyball Tournament 2002 NCAA Division I Women's Basketball Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds NCAA Division I Volleyball Tournament 2001 NCAA Division I Volleyball Tournament ACC Wrestling Tournament* Southern Conference Wrestling Tournament* Colonial Conference Wrestling Tournament* Women's Basketball Preseason N.I.T. 1999 NCAA Division I Women's Basketball Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds ACC Women's Basketball Tournament Volleyball Carolina Nike Classic Special Olympics World Summer Games (Volleyball) 1998 NCAA Division I Women's Basketball Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds Volleyball Carolina Nike Classic 1997 NCAA Division I Women's Basketball Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds 1996 ACC Wrestling Tournament ACC-EIWA Wrestling Challenge 1995 NCAA Division I Women's Basketball Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds Volleyball Carolina Nike Classic 1994 NCAA Division I Women's Basketball Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds ACC Women's Basketball Tournament ACC Volleyball Tournament 1993 NCAA Division I Women's Basketball Tournament 2nd Round Women's Basketball Carolina Classic & Invitational 1992 NCAA Division I Women's Basketball Tournament 1st Round 1991 ACC Wrestling Tournament ACC Women's Basketball Tournament Women's Basketball Carolina Classic& Invitational 1990 Women's Basketball Carolina Classic & Invitational 1987 U.S. Olympic Festival Men's Fencing Competition U.S. Olympic Festival Women's Fencing Competition U.S. Olympic Festival Modern Pentathlon Fencing Competition U.S. Olympic Festival Men's Volleyball Competition U.S. Olympic Festival Women's Volleyball Competition NCAA Division I Women's Basketball Tournament 2nd Round 1986 NCAA Division I Women's Basketball Tournament 2nd Round 1985 ACC Wrestling Tournament

1984 NCAA Division I Women's Basketball Tournament 1st Round

1982 ACC Wrestling Tournament

*These 3 conference championships were combined into a single, first-ever event called MatJam

Carmichael Gymnasium Complex, NC State University, Raleigh NC

- 1990 U.S. Open National Volleyball Championship
- 1987 U.S. Olympic Festival Men's Team Handball Competition U.S. Olympic Festival Women's Team Handball Competition International Team Handball Exhibition

Carter-Finley Stadium, NC State University, Raleigh, NC

Home to NC State University's Football Team

Annual – ABC 11 High School Pigskin Preview

- 2022 Navy Federal Credit Union NHL Stadium Series (Planned)
- 2021 NCSHAA Football State Championships 1A, 2AA, 3A, & 4AA
- 2019 NCSHAA Football State Championships 3A & 3AA
- 2018 NCSHAA Football State Championships 1AA, 2A, & 2AA
- 2017 NCHSAA Football State Championships 1A & 1AA
- 2016 NCHSAA Football State Championships 4A & 4AA
- 2015 NCHSAA Football Championships 2A, 2AA, & 4AA
- 2014 NCHSAA Football State Championships 3A, 3AA, 1A & 1AA
- 2012 NCHSAA Football State Championships 2AA, 1A & 1AA
- 2011 NCHSAA Football State Championships 2A, 2AA & 1A
 Juventus vs. C.D. Guadalajara World Football Challenge Soccer Exhibition Match
- 2010 NCHSAA Football State Championships 4AA, 3A & 3AA
- 2009 NCHSAA Football State Championships 4A, 4AA & 3A
- 2008 NCHSAA Football State Championships 2AA, 1A & 1AA
- 2005 Aggie-Eagle Classic Football Game
- 2002 BCA College Football Classic
- 2001 Aggie-Eagle Classic Football Game
- 2000 Aggie-Eagle Classic Football Game
- 1999 Special Olympics World Summer Games Opening Ceremonies
- 1998 Aggie-Eagle Classic Football Game
- 1997 Aggie-Eagle Classic Football Game
- 1996 Aggie-Eagle Classic Football Game

1991 1987	Home of Raleigh-Durham Skyhawks (World League of American Football) U.S. Olympic Festival Opening Ceremonies
Cary T	Γennis Park, Cary, NC
USTA	Early Development Center
	l – STA Bullfrog Designated Junior Tournament
Annua	l – NC Junior Closed Tournament
2021	Junior National L1: Boys' Sections Invitational Championship
	NCHSAA Boys Tennis State Championships 1A & 2A
	BODYARMOR NC State Games (Pickleball)
	BODYARMOR NC State Games (Tennis)
2020	Atlantic Tire Championships
2019	ACC Men's Tennis Championship Semifinals & Finals
	ACC Women's Tennis Championship
	ITA Carolina Regional Championship
	NCSHAA Men's Individual Tennis State Championship 1A & 2A
	NCSHAA Women's Individual Tennis State Championship 1A & 2A
	USTA Atlantic Tire Championships USTA Level 1A Championships (jointly hosted at Millbrook Exchange Park)
	Cary Tennis Championships - National Junior Tournament
2018	NCHSAA Women's Individual Tennis State Championships 1A & 2A
2010	NCHSAA Men's Individual Tennis State Championships 1A & 2A
	ACC Men's Tennis Championships
	ACC Women's Tennis Championships
	USTA Atlantic Tire Championships
2017	Powerade State Games of NC (Tennis)
	USTA Southern Level 1A Tennis Championships
	Atlantic Tire Championships
	NCHSAA Women's Individual Tennis State Championships 1A & 2A
	NCHSAA Men's Individual Tennis State Championships 1A & 2A
2016	Powerade State Games of NC (Tennis)
	NCHSAA Tennis Men's State Championships 1A & 2A
	NCHSAA Tennis Women's State Championships 1A & 2A
	ACC Tennis Championships
	USTA National Campus Championships
2015	USTA Tennis on Campus National Championships

Aggie-Eagle Classic Football Game

10011	т.	α_1		٠.
ACC Men's	Tennis	Cham	bions	hibs

ACC Women's Tennis Championships

NCHSAA Men's Individual Tennis State Championships State Games of North Carolina (Tennis)

USTA National Campus Championships

2014 ACC Men's Tennis Championships

ACC Women's Tennis Championships

NCHSAA Men's Individual Tennis State Championships

NCHSAA Women's Individual Tennis State Championships

2013 ACC Men's Tennis Championships

ACC Women's Tennis Championships

2012 NCAA Division III Men's Tennis Championships

NCAA Division III Women's Tennis Championships

ACC Men's Tennis Championships

ACC Women's Tennis Championships

USTA National Campus Championships

2011 ACC Men's Tennis Championships

ACC Women's Tennis Championships

USTA National Campus Championships

2010 ACC Men's Tennis Championships

ACC Women's Tennis Championships

2009 ACC Men's Tennis Championships

ACC Women's Tennis Championships

2008 USTA National Campus Championships

2007 ACC Men's Tennis Championships

ACC Women's Tennis Championships

2006 ACC Men's Tennis Championships

ACC Women's Tennis Championships

State Games of North Carolina (Tennis)

2005 ACC Men's Tennis Championships

ACC Women's Tennis Championships

Southern Sectional Mixed Doubles Championships State Games of North Carolina (Tennis)

2004 USTA \$50,000 Women's Pro Circuit Tour Stop

Cedar Fork District Park, Morrisville, NC

- 2017 Kick-It 3v3 Soccer Tournament
- 2016 Kick-It 3v3 Soccer Tournament
- 2015 Kick-It 3v3 Soccer Tournament

- 2014 Kick-It 3v3 Soccer Tournament
- 2013 Kick-It 3v3 Soccer Tournament
- 2012 Kick-It 3v3 Soccer Tournament
- 2011 Kick-It 3v3 Soccer Tournament
- 2010 Kick-It 3v3 Soccer Tournament
- 2009 Kick-It 3v3 Soccer Tournament
- 2008 Kick-It 3v3 Soccer Tournament
- 2006 State Games of North Carolina (Soccer)
- 2005 State Games of North Carolina (Soccer)

Cone-Kenfield Tennis Center, UNC-Chapel Hill, Chapel Hill, NC

Home to the University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill's Men's & Women's Tennis Teams

- 2019 NCAA Division I Women's RegionalsNCAA Division I Women's Super Regional
- 2018 NCAA Division I Men's Tennis Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds
- 2016 NCAA Division 1 Men's Tennis Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds NCAA Division 1 Women's Tennis Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds
- 2015 NCAA Division I Men's Tennis Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds NCAA Division I Women's Tennis Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds
- 2014 NCAA Division I Men's Tennis Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds NCAA Division I Women's Tennis Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds
- 2013 NCAA Division I Women's Tennis Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds
- 2012 Kitty Harrison Invitational
 NCAA Division I Men's Tennis Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds
 NCAA Division I Women's Tennis Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds
- 2011 NCAA Division I Women's Tennis Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds
- 2010 NCAA Division I Women's Tennis Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds ITA Carolinas Regional Championship
- 2009 ITA Carolinas Regional Championship
- 2008 NCAA Division I Men's Tennis Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds NCAA Division I Women's Tennis Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds ITA Mid-East Regional Championships
- 2007 NCAA Division I Men's Tennis Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds NCAA Division I Women's Tennis Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds
- 2006 NCAA Division I Men's Tennis Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds NCAA Division I Women's Tennis Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds
- 1995-2006 ITA Mid-East Regional Championships
- 2005 NCAA Division I Women's Tennis Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds

- 2004 NCAA Division I Men's Tennis Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds NCAA Division I Women's Tennis Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds
- 2003 NCAA Division I Women's Tennis Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds
- 2002 NCAA Division I Women's Tennis Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds
- 1999 World Special Olympics Summer Games (Tennis)World Special Olympics Summer Games (Table Tennis)
- 1992-1998 ITA Region II Indoor Singles and Doubles Championships

Curtis and Jacqueline Dail Softball Stadium, NC State University, Raleigh, NC

Home to NC State University's Women's Softball Team

- 2019 NCSHAA Softball State Championships 1A & 4A
- 2018 ACC/B1G Softball Challenge Homewood Suites by Hilton Invitational NCHSAA Softball State Championships 1A & 4A
- 2017 NCSHAA Softball State Championships 1A & 3A
- 2016 Powerade State Games (Softball)
 NCHSAA Women's Soccer Championships
 NCSHAA Softball State Championships 1A & 4A
- State Games of North Carolina (Softball)NCHSAA Softball State Championship
- 2009 NCAA Division I Women's Softball Regional Tournament ACC Women's Softball Tournament

Dean E. Smith Center, UNC-Chapel Hill, Chapel Hill, NC

Home to the University of North Carolina Chapel Hill's Men's Basketball Team

- 2019 NCSHAA Men's Basketball State Championship 1A & 3A NCSHAA Women's Basketball State Championship 1A & 3A
- 2018 ACC/B1G Men's Basketball Challenge NCHSAA Men's Basketball State Championship 2A & 4A NCHSAA Women's Basketball State Championship 2A & 4A
- 2017 NCHSAA Men's Basketball Championships 2A & 4A NCHSAA Women's Basketball Championships 2A & 4A
- 2016 NCHSAA Men's Basketball Championships 2A & 4A NCHSAA Women's Basketball Championships 2A & 4A
- 2015 Men's ACC/Big Ten Challenge

	NCHSAA Men's Basketball State Championship 2A & 4A
	NCHSAA Women's Basketball State Championship 2A & 4A
2014	ACC/Big Ten Challenge
	NCHSAA Men's Basketball State Championship 1A & 3A
	NCHSAA Women's Basketball State Championship 1A & 3A
2011	ACC/Big Ten Challenge
	NCHSAA Men's Basketball State Championship 2A & 4A
	NCHSAA Women's Basketball State Championship 2A & 4A
2010	NCHSAA Men's Basketball State Championship 1A & 3A
	NCHSAA Women's Basketball State Championship 1A & 3A
2009	ACC/Big Ten Challenge
	NCHSAA Women's Basketball State Championship 2A & 4A
	NCHSAA Men's Basketball State Championship 2A & 4A
2008	NCHSAA Men's Basketball State Championship 1A & 3A
	NCHSAA Women's Basketball State Championship 1A & 3A
2007	NCHSAA Men's Basketball State Championship 2A & 4A
	NCHSAA Women's Basketball State Championship 2A & 4A
2006	ACC/Big Challenge
2005	NCAA Division I Women's Basketball Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds
	NCAA Division I Volleyball Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds
	ACC/Big Ten Challenge
2001	ACC/Big Ten Challenge
1999	World Special Olympics Summer Games (Basketball)
	ACC/Big Ten Challenge
1994	NCAA Division I Wrestling Tournament
1988	NCAA Division I Men's Basketball Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds
1987	U.S. Olympic Festival Men's Basketball Competition
	U.S. Olympic Festival Women's Basketball Competition
	U.S. Olympic Festival Men's Gymnastics Competition
	U.S. Olympic Festival Women's Gymnastics Competition

Diavolo at New Hope Disc Golf, Cary, NC

2021 BODYARMOR NC State Games (Disc Golf)2020 The DUO

Doak Field at Dail Park, NC State University, Raleigh, NC

Home to NC State University's Men's Baseball Team

NCAA Division I Baseball Regionals Championship NCHSAA Baseball State Championship
NCHSAA Baseball State Championship
NCHSAA Baseball State Championship
NCHSAA Baseball State Championship
State Games of North Carolina (Baseball)
NCAA Division I Baseball Regional Championship
NCAA Division I Baseball Regional Championship
State Games of North Carolina (Baseball)
State Games of North Carolina (Baseball)
ACC Baseball Tournament
ACC Baseball Tournament

Dorrance Field, UNC-Chapel Hill, Chapel Hill, NC

Home to the University of North Carolina Chapel Hill's Men's & Women's Soccer Teams & Men's & Women's Lacrosse Teams

Replaced Fetzer Field after completed renovation in 2019

- 2021 NCAA Division I Women's Lacrosse Championship NCAA Division I Men's Lacrosse Championship ACC Women's Lacrosse Championship
- 2019 NCAA Division I Women's Soccer Tournament 1st, 2nd & 3rd Rounds & Quarter Finals NCAA Division I Women's Lacrosse Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds

Events previously held at Fetzer Field and Irwin Belk Track, UNC-Chapel Hill, Chapel Hill, NC

Home to the University of North Carolina Chapel Hill's Men's & Women's Soccer, Men's & Women's Lacrosse and Men's & Women's Outdoor Track & Field Teams; WUSA Carolina Courage (Women's Professional Soccer) 2001

NCAA Division 1 Women's Soccer Tournament 1st. 2nd, & 3rd Rounds NCAA Women's Lacrosse 1st, 2nd, & 3rd Rounds
NCAA Men's Soccer Tournament 2nd & 3rd Rounds NCAA Women's Soccer Tournament 1st Round NCAA Division I Women's Lacrosse Tournament 1st, 2nd, & Quarterfinal Rounds
NCAA Division I Men's Lacrosse Tournament 1st Round
NCAA Division I Women's Soccer Tournament 2nd & 3rd Rounds

	NCAA Division I Men's Soccer Tournament 1 st Round
	NCAA Division I Women's Lacrosse Tournament 1st, 2nd, & 3rd Rounds
	ACC Women's Outdoor Track & Field Tournament
	ACC Men's Outdoor Track & Field Tournament
2013	NCAA Division I Men's Lacrosse Tournament 1st Round
	NCAA Division I Women's Lacrosse Tournament 1st, 2nd, & 3rd Rounds
	ACC Women's Lacrosse Tournament
2012	NCAA Division I Women's Soccer Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds
2011	NCAA Division I Men's Soccer Tournament 2 nd , 3 rd , & Quarterfinal Rounds
	NCAA Division I Women's Soccer Tournament 1st Round
	NCAA Division I Men's Lacrosse Tournament 1st Round
	NCAA Division I Women's Lacrosse Tournament 1st Round
	ACC Men's Soccer Tournament Quarterfinal Round
	ACC Women's Soccer Tournament Quarterfinal Round
2010	NCAA Division I Men's Soccer Tournament 2 nd , 3 rd , & 4 th Rounds
	NCAA Division I Women's Soccer Tournament 1st, 2nd, & 3rd Rounds
	NCAA Division I Men's Lacrosse Tournament 1st Round
	NCAA Division I Women's Lacrosse Tournament 1st & Quarterfinal Rounds
2009	NCAA Division I Men's Soccer Tournament 2 nd , 3 rd , & Quarterfinal Rounds
	NCAA Division I Women's Soccer Tournament 1st, 2nd, 3rd, & Quarterfinal
	Rounds
	NCAA Division I Women's Lacrosse Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds
	ACC Men's Lacrosse Tournament
2008	NCAA Division I Men's Soccer Tournament 2 nd Round
	NCAA Division I Women's Soccer Tournament 1 st , 2 nd , & 3 rd Rounds
	NCAA Division I Men's Lacrosse Tournament 1st Round
2007	NCAA Division I Men's Lacrosse Tournament 1st Round
	ACC Women's Lacrosse Tournament
2006	
	NCAA Division I Women's Soccer Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds
	NCAA Division I Men's Lacrosse Tournament 1st Round
	Men's Soccer Carolina Nike Classic Tournament
2005	NCAA Division I Men's Soccer Tournament 2 nd , 3 rd , & Quarterfinal Rounds
	NCAA Division I Women's Soccer Tournament 1 st & 2 nd Rounds
	NCAA Division I Men's Lacrosse Tournament 1st Round
2004	NCAA Division I Men's Soccer Tournament 1st Round
	NCAA Division I Women's Soccer Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds
	NCAA Division I Men's Lacrosse Tournament 1st Round
	ACC Men's Soccer Tournament
	ACC Men's Lacrosse Tournament

	ACC Women's Lacrosse Tournament
	ACC Men's Outdoor Track & Field Championships
	ACC Women's Outdoor Track & Field Championships
	Men's Soccer Carolina Nike Classic Tournament
2003	NCAA Division I Men's Soccer Tournament 2 nd Round
	NCAA Division I Women's Soccer Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds
	NCAA Division I Men's Lacrosse Tournament 1st Round
	Men's Soccer Carolina Nike Classic Tournament
2002	NCAA Division I Men's Soccer Tournament 1st Round
	NCAA Division I Women's Soccer Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds
	NCAA Division I Men's Lacrosse Tournament 1st Round
	ACC Men's Soccer Tournament
2001	NCAA Division I Men's Soccer Tournament 1st Round
	NCAA Division I Women's Soccer Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds
	NCAA Division I Men's Lacrosse Tournament 1st Round
2000	NCAA Division I Men's Soccer Tournament1st, 2 nd , & Quarterfinal Rounds
	NCAA Division I Men's Lacrosse Tournament 1st Round
	ACC Men's Soccer Tournament
	Men's Soccer Carolina Nike Classic Tournament
1999	NCAA Division I Women's Soccer Tournament 2 nd Round
	NCAA Division I Men's Lacrosse Tournament 1st Round
	ACC Men's Lacrosse Tournament
	Men's Soccer Carolina Nike Classic Tournament
1998	NCAA Division I Women's Soccer Tournament 2 nd Round
	NCAA Division I Men's Lacrosse Tournament 1st Round
1997	NCAA Division I Women's Soccer Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds
1996	NCAA Division I Men's Lacrosse Tournament 1st Round
	U.S. Olympic Track & Field Pre-Olympic Training
1995	NCAA Division I Women's Soccer Championship
	NCAA Division I Men's Lacrosse Tournament 1st Round
	ACC Men's Lacrosse Tournament
1994	NCAA Division I Men's Lacrosse Tournament 1st Round
1993	NCAA Division I Women's Soccer Championship
	ACC Men's Soccer Tournament
	ACC Men's Outdoor Track & Field Championships
	ACC Women's Outdoor Track & Field Championships
1992	NCAA Division I Women's Soccer Championship
	ACC Men's Soccer Tournament
1991	NCAA Division I Women's Soccer Championship
	ACC Men's Soccer Tournament

ACC Men's Outdoor Track & Field Championships
ACC Women's Outdoor Track & Field Championships
1990 NCAA Division I Women's Soccer Championship
1988 NCAA Division I Women's Soccer Championship
1986 ACC Women's Soccer Invitational Tournament
1985 ACC Men's Lacrosse Tournament
1984 NCAA Division I Women's Soccer Championship

Dorton Arena, North Carolina State Fairgrounds, Raleigh, NC

Home to the Carolina Rollergirls, 2006-present; Raleigh Rebels, American Indoor Arena Football League 2006; Raleigh Cougars, United States Basketball League 1997-1999; Raleigh Ice Caps, East Coast Hockey League 1991-1998; Raleigh Bullfrogs, Global Basketball Association 1991-1992; Carolina Cougars, American Basketball Association 1969-1974

2019 "I Am Empreus" Professional Boxing Invitational 2018 Championship Cheerleading Competition 2017 Official Strongman Games- Finals 2016 Universal Boxing Federation All-American Bantamweight Title 2008 Special Olympics of NC Opening Ceremonies 2009 WFTDA Eastern Regional Tournament 2007 Special Olympics of NC 2006 Special Olympics of NC 2005 Special Olympics of NC 2004 Special Olympics of NC 1999 Special Olympics World Summer Games (Roller Skating) 1997 World Figure Skating Champions Tour U.S. Olympic Festival Men's Roller-Skating Competition (Roller Hockey, Figure Skating & Speed-skating) 1987 U.S. Olympic Festival Women's Roller-Skating Competition

Duke University Golf Club, Duke University, Durham, NC

Home to Duke University's Men's & Women's Golf Teams

2018 Fuqua Special Olympics Tournament
1974-2008 Duke Children's Classic
2001 NCAA Division I Men's Golf Championship
1999 World Special Olympics Summer Games (Golf)

Duke Softball Stadium, Duke University, Durham, NC

Home to Duke University's Women's Softball Team

- 2021 BODYARMOR NC State Games (High School Softball)
- 2019 ACC/Big Ten Softball Challenge
- 2018 ACC/Big Ten Softball Challenge

Durham Athletic Park, Durham, NC

Home to the North Carolina Central University's Baseball Team; Durham Bulls Baseball Team 1926-1994

- 2019 ACC Baseball Tournament Practice Site
- 2018 Triangle Youth Baseball Clinic
 - ACC Baseball Tournament Practice Site
- 2016 ACC Baseball Championship Practice Site
- 2015 ACC Baseball Championship Practice Site
- 1986 ACC Men's Baseball Tournament
- 1984 ACC Men's Baseball Tournament

Durham Bulls Athletic Park, Durham, NC

Home of the Durham Bulls Triple-A Baseball Team

- 2019 ACC Baseball Championship
- 2018 ACC Baseball Championship
- 2016 ACC Baseball Championship
- 2015 ACC Baseball Championship
- 2014 Triple-A Baseball All-Star Game
- 2013 ACC Baseball Tournament
- 2012 USA Baseball Prospect Classic
- 2011 ACC Baseball Tournament
 - **USA Baseball Prospect Classic**
 - USA Baseball Breakthrough Series
- 2010 USA Baseball Breakthrough Series
- 2009 ACC Baseball Tournament

2008 USA Baseball Team Exhibition Games
2006 State Games of North Carolina (Baseball)
2000 Pro Baseball Scouting Combines
1999 ACC Baseball Tournament
1998 ACC Baseball Tournament
1997 California All-Stars vs. Durham Bulls
1996 Baseball Olympic Trials
ACC Baseball Tournament

Durham County Memorial Stadium, Durham, NC

Home to Tobacco Road FC USL League Two team and Northern High School's Football Team; Previously home to Shaw University Men's Football Team 2000-2018

2021 BODYARMOR NC State Games (High School Lacrosse) BODYARMOR NC State Games (Track & Field) 2019 USATF Youth Outdoor Track & Field Championship North Carolina USATF JO Championship 2018 Durham County Track and Field Championship Russel E. Blunt East Coast Invitational 2016 State Games of North Carolina (Track & Field) 2015 State Games of North Carolina (Track & Field) CIAA Football Championship 2014 CIAA Football Championship 2012 CIAA Football Championship 2011 CIAA Football Championship 2008 Home of the Durham Raiders Football Team (CFDL) Home of the Triangle Rattlers Semi-Pro Football Team **CIAA East-West Championship** 2004 Home of the Raleigh/Durham Wolverines Semi-Pro Football Team 2002 North Carolina Central University Football (2 games)

Eddie Smith Indoor Field House, UNC-Chapel Hill, Chapel Hill, NC

Home to the University of North Carolina Chapel Hill's Men's & Women's Indoor Track & Field Teams

2008 ACC Men's Indoor Track & Field Championships
 ACC Women's Indoor Track & Field Championships
 2005 ACC Men's Indoor Track & Field Championships

ACC Women's Indoor Track & Field Championships 2004 ACC Men's Indoor Track & Field Championships ACC Women's Indoor Track & Field Championships 2003 ACC Men's Indoor Track & Field Championships ACC Women's Indoor Track & Field Championships 2002 ACC Men's Indoor Track & Field Championships ACC Women's Indoor Track & Field Championships Falls Lake, Raleigh, NC 2019 Major League Fishing Bass Pro Tour (Jointly hosted at Jordan Lake & Harris Lake) 2018 Youth Fishing Tournament 2017 Youth Fishing Tournament 2016 Youth Fishing Tournament and Centennial Celebration 2012 Triangle Open Water Mile Swim Series Beaverdam Triathlon 2011 Triangle Open Water Mile Swim Series Beaverdam Triathlon 2010 Triangle Open Water Mile Swim Series Beaverdam Triathlon 2009 Triangle Open Water Mile Swim Series Beaverdam Triathlon Fetzer Gym, UNC-Chapel Hill, Chapel Hill, NC 2019 USA Team Handball College National Championship- Women's Division 2016 USA Team Handball College National Championship- Men's Division Finley Golf Course, UNC-Chapel Hill, Chapel Hill, NC Home to the University of North Carolina Chapel Hill's Men's & Women's Golf Teams Annual-Tar Heel Intercollegiate Tournament 2015 NCAA Division I Men's Golf Regional Mia Hamm Celebrity Golf Classic 1959 ACC Men's Golf Championship

Five County Stadium, Zebulon, NC

Home to the Carolina Mudcats Class A-Advanced Baseball

- 2019 NCSHAA Baseball State Championships 1A & 3A
- 2018 NCHSAA Baseball State Championship Carolina League All-Star Classic
- 2017 NCHSAA Baseball State Championship
- 2014 NCHSAA Baseball State Championship
- 2008 Southern League All-Star Game
- 2003 Florida Marlins vs. Carolina Mudcats Exhibition Game
- 1997 Seattle Mariners vs. Southern League All-Stars Game
- 1996 Team USA vs. Cuba Game
- 1991-1996 Pittsburgh Pirates vs. Carolina Mudcats Exhibition Game

Fred G. Bond Metro Park, Cary, NC

- 2012 US Olympic Trials-Table Tennis
 - North America Olympic Trials-Table Tennis
 - North America Table Tennis Championships
- 2006 State Games of North Carolina (Basketball)
- 2005 State Games of North Carolina (Basketball)

George Williams Athletic Complex, St. Augustine's College, Raleigh, NC

Home to St. Augustine's Football Team & Men's & Women's Track & Field Teams; Home to Shaw University's Football Team

- 2014 NCAA Division II Men's and Women's Outdoor Track and Field Championships
- 2012 Southeastern Masters Outdoor Track & Field Championships
- 2011 Southeastern Masters Outdoor Track & Field Championships
- 1994 NCAA Division II Men's and Women's Outdoor Track and Field Championships
- 1992 CIAA Men's and Women's Outdoor Track and Field Championships

Harris Lake, New Hill, NC

Annual – Buckhorn Open (Disc Golf)

2019 Major League Fishing Bass Pro Tour (Jointly hosted at Falls Lake & Jordan Lake) Triangle Triathlon Triangle Triathlon
Triangle Triathlon
Triangle Triathlon
Triangle Open Water Mile Swim Series
State Games of North Carolina (Mountain Biking)
State Games of North Carolina (Mountain Biking)

Jack Coombs Field, Duke University, Durham, NC

Home to Duke University's Baseball Team

James B. Hunt Horse Complex, North Carolina State Fairgrounds, Raleigh, NC

Annual – NCHJA Annual Hunter Show

Annual – Jump for Children Horseshow (since 1984)

Southern States Regional Morgan Horse Show (45th year)
 Special Olympics of North Carolina Equestrian Tournament
 Southern States Regional Morgan Horse Show
 U.S. Olympic Festival Equestrian Competition

John Chavis Memorial Park, Raleigh, NC

2019 Spikeball Roundnet Association Southeast Tour Series

Jones Park, Holly Springs, NC

The Greater Raleigh Open Capital Area Amateur Championship (Disc Golf)
 The Greater Raleigh Open Capital Area Amateur Championship

Jordan Lake, Apex, NC

Annual – Duke Liver Center Triathlon

- 2019 Major League Fishing Bass Pro Tour (Jointly hosted at Falls Lake & Harris Lake)
- 2018 Ironman 70.3 Raleigh Open Water Challenge
- 2017 Ironman 70.3 Raleigh
- 2016 Ironman 70.3 Raleigh
- 2015 Ironman 70.3 Raleigh
- 2014 Ironman 70.3 Raleigh Open Water Challenge
- 2012 Triangle Open Water Mile Swim Series
- 2011 Triangle Open Water Mile Swim Series
- 2010 Triangle Open Water Mile Swim Series
- 2009 Triangle Open Water Mile Swim Series

J.W. Isenhour Tennis Center, NC State University, Raleigh, NC

Home to NC State University's Men's & Women's Tennis Teams

2019 NCAA Women's Tennis Championship 1st & 2nd Rounds

Karen Shelton Stadium, UNC-Chapel Hill, Chapel Hill NC

Home to the University of North Carolina Chapel Hill's Women's Field Hockey Team

Karen Shelton Stadium replaced Francis E. Henry Stadium after completion in 2018

- 2019 NCAA Division I Field Hockey Tournament
- 2018 NCAA Division I Women's Field Hockey Tournament
 - ACC Women's Field Hockey Championship

Events previously held at Francis E. Henry Stadium, UNC-Chapel Hill, Chapel Hill, NC

- 2015 NCAA Division I Field Hockey Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds
- 2014 NCAA Division I Women's Field Hockey Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds Field Hockey ACC/Big Ten Challenge
- 2012 ACC Field Hockey Tournament
 - NCAA Division I Field Hockey
- 2011 NCAA Division I Field Hockey
- 2010 NCAA Division I Field Hockey
- 2007 NCAA Division I Field Hockey
- 2006 ACC Field Hockey Tournament

- 2004 NCAA Division I Field Hockey
- 2001 ACC Field Hockey Tournament
- 2000 NCAA Division I Field Hockey
- 1997 NCAA Division I Field Hockey ACC Field Hockey Tournament
- 1996 NCAA Division I Field Hockey
- 1995 NCAA Division I Field Hockey
- 1994 NCAA Division I Field Hockey
- 1993 NCAA Division I Field Hockey
- 1992 NCAA Division I Field Hockey
- 1991 NCAA Division I Field Hockey Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds ACC Field Hockey Tournament
- 1990 NCAA Division I Field Hockey Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds
- 1987 U.S. Olympic Festival Field Hockey Competition NCAA Division I Field Hockey Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds ACC Field Hockey Tournament
- 1985 NCAA Division I Field Hockey Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds ACC Field Hockey Tournament 1983 ACC Field Hockey Tournament

Kenan Stadium, UNC-Chapel Hill, Chapel Hill, NC

Home to the University of North Carolina Chapel Hill's Football Team

- 2021 NCSHAA Football State Championships 1AA, 2A, 3AA, & 4A
- 2019 ACC Men's Lacrosse Championship
 - NCSHAA Football State Championships 4A & 4AA
- 2018 NCSHAA Football State Championships 3A & 3AA
- 2017 NCHSAA State Football Championships 2A & 2AA
- 2016 NCHSAA State Football Championships 1A & 1AA
- 2015 NCHSAA Football Championships 3A & 3AA
- 2013 ACC Men's Lacrosse Tournament
- 2012 NCHSAA Football State Championships 4A & 4AA
- 2011 NCHSAA Football State Championships 3A & 3AA
- 2010 NCHSAA Football State Championships 1A & 1AA
- 2009 NCHSAA Football State Championships 3AA, 2A & 2AA
- 2008 NCHSAA Football State Championships 4A & 4AA & 2A
- 1990 Washington Redskins vs. Atlanta Falcons Preseason Game, "Carolinas Kickoff II"

Kerr Scott Building, NC State Fairgrounds, Raleigh, NC

1987 U.S. Olympic Festival Men's Judo CompetitionU.S. Olympic Festival Women's Judo Competition

Koskinen Stadium, Duke University, Durham, NC

Home to Duke University's Men's & Women's Soccer & Lacrosse Teams

Annual – Duke/Adidas Soccer Classic

2021	NCAA Division I Women's Lacrosse Championship
2019	NCAA Division I Women's Soccer Tournament 1st Round
2018	NCAA Division I Men's Lacrosse Tournament 1st Round
	NCAA Division I Men's Soccer Championship 2 nd & 3 rd Rounds
	ACC Men's Soccer Championship Quarter Finals
	ACC Women's Lacrosse Championship
2017	NCAA Women's Soccer Tournament 1st, 2nd, 3rd Rounds & Quarterfinals
	NCAA Men's Soccer Tournament 2 nd & 3 rd Rounds
	ACC Men's Soccer Quarterfinals
	ACC Women's Soccer Quarterfinals
	ACC Men's Lacrosse Championships
2016	NCAA Women's Soccer Tournament 1st, 2nd, & 3rd Round
2015	NCAA Women's Soccer Tournament 1st Round
	NCAA Division I Women's Lacrosse Tournament 1st, 2nd, & Quarterfinal Rounds
	NCAA Division I Men's Lacrosse Tournament 1st Round
	State Games of North Carolina (Lacrosse)
2014	NCAA Division I Women's Soccer Tournament 2 nd & 3 rd Rounds
	NCAA Division I Men's Lacrosse Tournament 1st Round
2013	NCAA Division I Men's Lacrosse Tournament 1st Round
2012	NCAA Division I Women's Soccer Tournament 1st Round
	NCAA Division I Men's Lacrosse Tournament 1st Round
	NCAA Division I Women's Lacrosse Tournament 2 nd Round
	ACC Women's Lacrosse Tournament
2011	NCAA Division I Men's Soccer Tournament 1st Round
	NCAA Division I Women's Soccer Tournament 1st, 2nd, 3rd, & Quarterfinal Rounds
	NCAA Division I Men's Lacrosse Tournament 1st Round
	ACC Men's Lacrosse Tournament
	ACC Women's Soccer Tournament 1st Round
2010	NCAA Division I Men's Soccer Tournament 1st Round

NCAA Division I Men's Lacrosse Tournament 1st Round NCAA Division I Women's Lacrosse Tournament 1st Round 2009 NCAA Division I Men's Lacrosse Tournament 1st Round NCAA Division I Men's Soccer Tournament 1st Round NCAA Division I Men's Soccer Tournament 1st Round 2008 2007 NCAA Division I Men's Lacrosse Tournament 1st Round NCAA Division I Women's Lacrosse Tournament 1st Round ACC Men's Lacrosse Tournament 2006 NCAA Division I Women's Lacrosse Tournament 1st Round NCAA Division I Men's Soccer Tournament 2nd Round 2005 NCAA Division I Men's Lacrosse Tournament 1st Round NCAA Division I Women's Lacrosse Tournament 1st Round 2004 NCAA Division I Women's Lacrosse Tournament 1st Round 2003 NCAA Division I Women's Lacrosse Tournament 1st Round 2002 NCAA Division I Women's Lacrosse Tournament 1st Round ACC Men's Lacrosse Tournament ACC Women's Lacrosse Tournament 1st Round 2001 NCAA Division I Women's Lacrosse 2000 NCAA Division I Women's Lacrosse Tournament 1st Round NCAA Division I Women's Soccer Tournament 1st Round ACC Women's Soccer Tournament 1999 NCAA Division I Women's Lacrosse Tournament 1st Round NCAA Division I Women's Soccer Tournament 1st Round 1997 NCAA Division I Women's Soccer Tournament 1st Round 1996 NCAA Division I Women's Soccer Tournament 1st Round 1995 NCAA Division I Men's Lacrosse Tournament 1st Round NCAA Division I Women's Soccer Tournament 2nd Round ACC Men's Soccer Tournament 1994 NCAA Division I Men's Lacrosse Tournament 1st Round ACC Men's Soccer Tournament 1993 1992 NCAA Division I Women's Soccer Tournament 1st Round ACC Women's Soccer Tournament 1991 ACC Men's Lacrosse Tournament ACC Men's Soccer Tournament 1990 1989 ACC Men's Soccer Tournament ACC Women's Soccer Tournament ACC Men's Soccer Tournament 1987 U.S. Olympic Festival Men's Soccer Competition

U.S. Olympic Festival Women's Soccer Competition

1984 U.S. Olympic Soccer Team Training Site

Koury Natatorium, UNC-Chapel Hill, Chapel Hill, NC

Home to the University of North Carolina Chapel Hill's Men's & Women's Swimming & Diving Teams

2019	Janis Hape Dowd Carolina College Nike Invitational (jointly hosted at Taishoff Aquatics Pavilion)
2018	USA Diving Region 2 Championship
	Janis Hape Dowd Carolina College Nike Invitational (jointly hosted at Taishoff Aquatics Pavilion)
2012	UNC Easter Invitational Water Polo Tournament
2010	ACC Men's Swimming & Diving Championships
2010	ACC Women's Swimming & Diving Championships
2007	ACC Men's Swimming & Diving Championships
2007	ACC Women's Swimming & Diving Championships
2006	Tar Heel Spring Invitational Water Polo Tournament
2003	ACC Men's Swimming & Diving Championships
	ACC Women's Swimming & Diving Championships
2000	ACC Men's Swimming & Diving Championships
_000	ACC Women's Swimming & Diving Championships
1999	Special Olympics World Summer Games (Swimming & Diving)
1997	ACC Men's Swimming & Diving Championships
	ACC Women's Swimming & Diving Championships
1996	ACC Men's Swimming & Diving Championships
	ACC Women's Swimming & Diving Championships
1995	ACC Men's Swimming & Diving Championships
	ACC Women's Swimming & Diving Championships
1993	ACC Men's Swimming & Diving Championships
	ACC Women's Swimming & Diving Championships
1992	U.S. Master's Swimming Short Course National Championships
	ACC Men's Swimming & Diving Championships
	ACC Women's Swimming & Diving Championships
1991	NCAA Division I Southeast Regional Diving Championships
	ACC Men's Swimming & Diving Championships
	ACC Women's Swimming & Diving Championships
	North Carolina-Virginia All-Star Meets
1989	U.S. Swimming Senior Short Course National Championships
	ACC Men's Swimming & Diving Championships

ACC Women's Swimming & Diving Championships

- 1988 NCAA Division I Southeast Regional Diving Championships North Carolina-Virginia All-Star Meets
- 1987 U.S. Olympic Festival Men's Swimming Competition
 - U.S. Olympic Festival Women's Swimming Competition
 - U.S. Olympic Festival Men's Modern Pentathlon Swimming Competition
 - U.S. Olympic Festival Women's Modern Pentathlon Swimming Competition
 - U.S. Olympic Festival Men's Water Polo Competition
 - U.S. Olympic Festival Women's Water Polo Competition
 - U.S. Swimming Annual Elite Training Camp
 - ACC Men's Swimming & Diving Championships
 - ACC Women's Swimming & Diving Championships

Lake Crabtree, Cary, NC

- 2021 BODYARMOR NC State Games (Mountain Bike)
- 2011 U.S.A. Canoe/Kayak National Marathon Trials Triangle Triathlon
- 1993 North Carolina Triathlon
- 1992 U.S.A. Canoe/Kayak Regional Olympic Trials North Carolina Triathlon
- 1991 North Carolina Triathlon
- 1990 North Carolina Triathlon

Lake Wheeler, Raleigh, NC

Annual through 1980's – Optimist Club South East Powerboat Championships

- 2019 Lake Wheeler Invitational (Collegiate Women's Rowing)
- 2015 Annual Triangle Tango Regatta (Rowing)
- 2009 Carolina Cup (Rowing)
- 2006 Lake Wheeler Invitational Lake Wheeler Regatta
- 2005 Lake Wheeler Invitational
-
- 1992 USA Canoe/Kayak Olympic Trials
- 1988 USA Canoe/Kayak National Championships
- 1987 U.S. Olympic Festival Men's Canoe/Kayak Competition
 - U.S. Olympic Festival Women's Canoe/Kayak Competition
 - U.S. Olympic Festival Men's Rowing Competition
 - U.S. Olympic Festival Women's Rowing Competition

LeRoy T. Walker Complex, North Carolina Central University, Durham, NC

- 1999 World Special Olympics Summer Games (Badminton)
- 1989 U.S. Synchronized Swimming National Championships
- 1987 U.S. Olympic Festival Wrestling Competition
 - U.S. Olympic Festival Synchronized Swimming Competition

Lions Park, Raleigh, NC

- 2017 USA BMX Gold Cup Regional Qualifier
- 1987 U.S. Olympic Festival Softball Competition

Lonnie Pool Golf Course, NC State University, Raleigh, NC

Home of NC State University's Men's Golf Team

- 2018 NCAA Division I Men's Golf Regionals
 - **IIANC Charity Golf Tournament**
 - NCSU CCEE Golf Tournament
 - **AIA Triangle Golf Tournament**
- 2016 Tarheel Junior Golf Tournament
 - PKB Tour Golf Tournament
- 2015 PCI Golf Invitational
 - Derrick Whittenburg Invitational Senior AM Tour
 - NCAA Division I Women's Golf East Regional
 - State Games of North Carolina (Golf)
- 2014 NCAA Division I Men's Golf Regional
- 2012 Jimmy V Celebrity Golf Classic
- 2011 Jimmy V Celebrity Golf Classic

MacGregor Downs Country Club, Cary, NC

Annual-Stitch Intercollegiate (previously called The Intercollegiate at MacGregor Downs)

1973 Liggett & Myers PGA Tour Match Play Championships

MAC Sports & Entertainment (The MAC), Raleigh, NC

- 2021 BODYARMOR NC State Games (Rugby)
- 2019 U.S. Australian Football League Eastern Regional Championship

McLendon-McDougald Gymnasium, North Carolina Central University, Durham, NC

Home to North Carolina Central University's Men's & Women's Basketball & Volleyball Teams

- 2015 State Games of North Carolina (Basketball)
- 2006 State Games of North Carolina (Basketball)
- 2003 CIAA Volleyball Championship
- 2002 NCCU Harvest Classic (Men's Basketball)
 - CIAA Volleyball Round-Up
- 2000 CIAA Volleyball Round-Up
- 1999 World Special Olympics Summer Games (Basketball)
- 1954-1959 CIAA Basketball Tournament

Method Road Soccer Stadium, NC State University, Raleigh, NC

Note: NCSU's Soccer Venue has now moved to the Dail Complex listed above.

- 1993 ACC Women's Soccer Tournament
- 1989 NCAA Division I Women's Soccer Championship
- 1988 ACC Women's Soccer Tournament

Middle Creek Park, Apex, NC

- 2021 BODYARMOR NC State Games (Youth Baseball)
 - BODYARMOR NC State Games (Adult Lacrosse)
 - BODYARMOR NC State Games (Youth Soccer)
 - BODYARMOR NC State Games (Youth Softball)
- 2020 Grand Slam Triangle Classic
 - Battle Buddy Barrage (Disc Golf)
- 2019 NC USSSA Girls Fastpitch Eastern Nationals (Jointly hosted at Thomas Brooks Park)
 - Battle Buddy Barrage (Disc Golf)
- 2016 State Games of North Carolina (Youth Softball)
 - State Games of North Carolina (Youth Baseball)
 - NCHSAA Men's Tennis Individual State Championships 1A & 2A

2015	State Games of North Carolina (Baseball)
2013	State Games of North Carolina (Softball)
	State Games of North Carolina (Sortbarr) State Games of North Carolina (Disc Golf)
2014	ASA Mid South Championship Series (16U, 18U, 18+)
2014	State Games of North Carolina (Baseball)
2000	State Games of North Carolina (Basketball) State Games of North Carolina (Basketball)
	State Games of North Carolina (Wrestling)
2005	State Games of North Carolina (Westing) State Games of North Carolina (Baseball)
2003	State Games of North Carolina (Basketball) State Games of North Carolina (Basketball)
2007	PONY Softball Fast Pitch Nationals 14-U
2007	Super Series National Qualifiers
2003	Super Series National Quantiers
Millb	rook Tennis Center, Raleigh, NC
2019	NCSHAA Men's Individual Tennis State Championship 4A
	NCSHAA Women's Individual Tennis State Championship 4A
	USTA Level 1A Championships (Jointly hosted at Cary Tennis Park)
2018	NCHSAA Individual Men's Tennis Tournament Championship 4A
2017	NCHSAA Individual Men's Tennis Tournament Championship 4A
2016	NCHSAA Individual Men's Tennis Tournament Championship 4A
	Central Intercollegiate Athletic Association (CIAA) Women's Tennis Championship
2011	MEAC Men's Tennis Championship
	MEAC Women's Tennis Championship
2007	World Team Tennis National Qualifier
	MEAC College Championships
2006	BullFrog USTA Southern Section Designated Vic Braden Workshop
2006	MEAC College Tournament
2007	BullFrog USTA Southern Section Designated
2005	BullFrog USTA Southern Section Designated
2004	ACC Men's Tennis Championships
	ACC Women's Tennis Championships
2002	BullFrog USTA Southern Section Designated
2003	ACC Men's Tennis Championships
	ACC Women's Tennis Championships
	BullFrog USTA Southern Section Designated
2002	BullFrog USTA Southern Section Designated
2002	ACC We may be Tennis Championships
	ACC Women's Tennis Championships
	BullFrog USTA Southern Section Designated
	BullFrog USTA Southern Section Designated

2001 Southern Tennis 12-U Davis Cup
 BullFrog USTA Southern Section Designated
 2000 Raleigh Invitational

Miller Fields, NC State University, Raleigh, NC

2017 U.S. Men's Australian Football League Eastern Regional Tournament U.S. Women's Australian Football League Eastern Regional Tournament

NetSports, Cary, NC

2011	USA Badminton National Masters Championships
2005	USA Roller Sports Inline Hockey Championships
	AAU Inline Hockey Regional
2004	2Hot4Ice National Championship
	NHL Rules Coastal Cup Inline Hockey Regional
	AAU Inline Hockey Regional
2003	USA Roller Sports Inline Hockey Championships Atlantic Cup Roller Hockey Series
	AAU Inline Hockey Regional
2002	AAU Junior Olympics Inline Hockey Championships
	AAU Inline Hockey Regional
2001	AAU Inline Hockey Regional

North Hills Tennis Club, Raleigh, NC

2011	RBC Bank Women's Challenger
2010	RBC Bank Women's Challenger
2009	RBC Bank Women's Challenger

North Ridge Country Club, Raleigh, NC

1975-1981 LPGA American Defender Classic

O'Kelly-Riddick Stadium, North Carolina Central University, Durham, NC

Home to North Carolina Central University's Football Team

2008 CIAA Football Championship
2006 CIAA Football Championship
2005 CIAA Football Championship
2003 CIAA Football Championship
2002 CIAA Football Championship
2000 CIAA Football Championship
1972 North Carolina Central University Pelican Bowl

Orange County SportsPlex, Hillsborough, NC

2006 State Games of North Carolina (Ice Hockey)

Parrish Womble Park, Holly Springs, NC

- 2021 BODYARMOR NC State Games (Youth Soccer)
- 2020 Raleigh Lax Fest (US Lacrosse National Qualifier event)
- 2019 Raleigh Lax Fest (US Lacrosse National Qualifier event)
 Senior Softball-USA Atlantic Coast Championships

Paul Derr Complex and Dail Soccer Stadium, NC State University, Raleigh, NC

Home to N. State University's Men's & Women's Outdoor Track & Field and Soccer Teams

Annual – Raleigh Relays

Annual through 2010 – Southeastern Masters Outdoor Track & Field Championships

2021 ACC Outdoor Track & Field Championship

- 2019 NCAA Division I Men's Soccer Tournament 1st Round
 - NCAA Division I Women's Soccer Tournament 1st Round
 - ACC Men's Soccer Tournament 1st Round
 - NCSHAA Men's Soccer State Championships
 - NCSHAA Women's Soccer State Championships
- 2018 TAHL Summer League
 - NCHSAA Women's Soccer State Championships
 - ACC Men's Soccer Tournament 1st Round
 - NCAA Men's Soccer Tournament 1st Round
 - NCSHAA Men's Soccer State Championships
- 2017 Raleigh Relays
 - NCHSAA Women's Soccer State Championships

	NCHSAA Men's Soccer State Championships
	NCAA Division I Women's Soccer Tournament 1st Round
2016	Raleigh Relays
	NCHSAA Women's Soccer Championships
2015	Southeastern Masters & Open Track & Field Meet
	NCHSAA Women's Soccer State Championship
2014	NCHSAA Women's Soccer State Championship
	NCHSAA Men's Soccer State Championship
2004	Adidas Outdoor Track & Field Championships
2003	Adidas Outdoor Track & Field Championships
	ACC Men's Outdoor Track & Field Championships
	ACC Women's Outdoor Track & Field Championships
2002	Adidas Outdoor Track & Field Championships
2001	Adidas Outdoor Track & Field Championships
2000	NCAA Division II Men's Outdoor Track & Field Championships
	NCAA Division II Women's Outdoor Track & Field Championships
	Adidas Outdoor Track & Field Championships
	USA Track & Field Pontiac Grand Prix Invitational
	USA Track & Field Region III Junior Olympics
1999	Special Olympics World Summer Games (Track & Field)
	Adidas Outdoor Track & Field Championships
	USA Track & Field Pontiac Grand Prix Invitational
1998	Adidas Outdoor Track & Field Championships
1997	Adidas Outdoor Track & Field Championships
1996	USA Track & Field Pre-Olympic Training
	Training Site for Australia, New Zealand, Jamaica and Norway prior to the 1996 Summer
	Olympics in Atlanta
	Adidas Outdoor Track & Field Championships
1995	USA Track & Field Region III Junior Olympics
	Adidas Outdoor Track & Field Championships
1985	NCAA Division II Men's Outdoor Track & Field Championships
	NCAA Division II Women's Outdoor Track & Field Championships
	ACC Men's Outdoor Track & Field Championships
	ACC Women's Outdoor Track & Field Championships
	ACC Men's Outdoor Track & Field Championships
	ACC Women's Outdoor Track & Field Championships

PNC Arena, Raleigh, NC

Home to NC State University's Men's Basketball Team and the NHL Carolina Hurricanes, 1999-present; Carolina Cobras (AFL) 2000-2002

2019 ACC/Big Ten Men's Basketball Challenge Stanley Cup Playoffs 1st Round, 2nd Round, & Conference Round 2018 NHL Youth Cup Championship 2016 NCAA Division I Men's Basketball Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds 2015 ACC/Big Ten Challenge 2014 NCAA Division I Men's Basketball Tournament 2nd & 3rd Rounds 2012 NCAA Division I Women's Basketball Tournament Raleigh Regional 2011 NHL All-Star Game ACC/Big Ten Challenge 2009 NCAA Division I Women's Basketball Tournament Raleigh Regional ACC/Big Ten Challenge 2008 NCAA Division I Men's Basketball Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds MEAC Basketball Tournament 2000-2008 CIAA Basketball Tournament 2007 NCAA Division I Women's Basketball Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds MEAC Basketball Tournament 2006 NHL Stanley Cup Finals MEAC Basketball Tournament ACC/Big Ten Challenge 2004 NHL Entry Draft NCAA Division I Men's Basketball Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds ACC/Big Ten Challenge 2002 NHL Stanley Cup Finals NCAA Division I Women's Basketball Tournament East Regional

Polar Ice House of Cary, Cary, NC

ACC/Big Ten Challenge

2000 ACC/Big Ten Challenge

- 2016 Powerade State Games of North Carolina (Ice Hockey)
 2006 State Games of North Carolina (Ice Hockey)
 2005 State Games of North Carolina (Ice Hockey)
- 1987 U.S. Olympic Festival-'87 Practice Site (Ice Hockey)

Polar Ice House of Garner, Garner, NC

- 2016 Powerade State Games of North Carolina (Ice Hockey)
- 2006 State Games of North Carolina (Ice Hockey)
- 2005 State Games of North Carolina (Ice Hockey)

Polar Iceplex, Raleigh, NC

2019 Curling Night in America

Prestonwood Country Club, Cary, NC

2020	$\alpha \bullet \alpha$	\sim 1	•	
2020	SAS	Cham	nions	hın
2020	D1 1D	Ciluiii	PIOH	шр

- 2019 SAS Championship
- 2018 SAS Championship
- 2017 SAS Championship
- 2016 SAS Championship
- 2015 PNC Family Challenge Clinic
- 2014 USGA United States Junior Amateur Golf Qualifying
- 2008 PGA Champions Tour SAS Championship
 - Jimmy V Celebrity Golf Classic
- 2007 PGA Champions Tour SAS Championship
 - Jimmy V Celebrity Golf Classic
- 1999 Special Olympics World Summer Games (Golf)

Pullen Aquatic Center, Raleigh, NC

- 2021 NCHSSA State Diving Championship
- 2020 NCHSSA State Diving Championship
- 2019 NCHSSA State Diving Championship
- 2018 NCHSSA State Diving Championship
 - NCHSAA 1A/2A and 3A East Men and Women's Diving Regionals
- 2017 NCHSSA State Diving Championship
- 2016 NCHSSA State Diving Championship
- 2015 State Games of North Carolina (Swimming)
 - NCHSSA State Diving Championship
- 2012 NCHSSA State Diving Championship
- 2011 NCHSSA State Diving Championship
- 2006 State Games of North Carolina (Swimming)

Raleigh Convention Center, Raleigh, NC

2011 NHL All-Star Game Fan Fair

Home of the Raleigh Edge, Professional Tennis Team, 1990-1991*

2021	BODYARMOR NC State Games (High School Basketball)
	BODYARMOR NC State Games (Youth Basketball)
	BODYARMOR NC State Games (Karate)
	BODYARMOR NC State Games (Taekwondo)
	BODYARMOR NC State Games (Wrestling)
2020	United Futsal Eastern Regional Championships
	All Star Challenge (Cheer & Dance)
	Mid-Atlantic Power League (MAPL) Raleigh (Volleyball)
2019	USA Gymnastics XCEL NC State Championships
	CHEERSPORT Raleigh Grand Championship
	NCHSAA State Invitational Cheerleading Championships
	USBA Boys & Girls National Championships
	All Star Challenge
	MAPL Raleigh
	NC NPC State Championships and IFBB Champions of Power and Grace (Bodybuilding)
	Deep South Classic (Basketball)
	Six Major Raleigh (Tom Clancy's Rainbow Six Esports)
2018	Star City Games Regional Championship
	CHEERSPORT Raleigh Grand Championship
	NCHSAA State Invitational Cheerleading Championships
	Cheer Ltd. Holiday Open Cheer and Dance Championships
	Deep South Classic
	MAPL Raleigh Volleyball
2017	All Star Cheer & Dance Challenge Deep South Classic
	AAU Karate National Championships
	NCHSAA Cheerleading Invitational State Championships
2016	Powerade State Games of North Carolina (HS Basketball)
2015	NCHSAA Volleyball Championships
2015	State Games of North Carolina (Fencing)
	State Games of North Carolina (Karate)
	State Games of North Carolina (Pickleball)
	State Games of North Carolina (Taekwondo)
	State Games of North Carolina (Wrestling)

- 1999 World Special Olympics Summer Games (Gymnastics)*
- 1988 U.S. Taekwondo Olympic Trials *
- 1987 U.S. Olympic Festival Boxing Competition*
 - U.S. Olympic Festival Rhythmic Gymnastics Competition*
 - U.S. Olympic Festival Table Tennis Competition*
 - U.S. Olympic Festival Taekwondo Competition*
 - U.S. Olympic Festival Weightlifting Competition*
- 1986 U.S.A. Boxing Junior Olympic Championships*

Raleigh Country Club, Raleigh, NC

1966-1975 LPGA American Defender Classic

Ransen-Hamrick Cross Country Course at Finley Golf Course, UNC-Chapel Hill, Chapel Hill, NC

2008 ACC Men's Cross Country Championship ACC Women's Cross Country Championship

Sheffield Indoor Tennis Center, Duke University, Durham, NC

Home to Duke University's Men's & Women's Tennis Teams

- 2019 ACC Tennis Championships Quarterfinals
- 2016 Powerade State Games of NC (Pickleball)
- 2009 NCAA Division I Women's Tennis Championship 1st & 2nd Rounds

Sk8-Cary, Cary, NC

2019 USA Cycling BMX Freestyle National Championships

Southern Sand Volleyball, Apex, NC

- 2021 BODYARMOR NC State Games (Sand Volleyball)
- 2019 Carolina Grand Slam BNQ USAV National Junior Beach Volleyball

^{*}These events took place in the old Raleigh Convention Center. It was replaced in 2008 in the same location.

- Carolina Region Junior Beach Tour Event Wilmington Tournament- Carolina Challenge Carolina Grand Slam
 Carolina Grand Slam
 USA Beach Volleyball National Tour Event
 Powerade State Games of NC (Beach Volleyball)
- Taishoff Aquatic Pavilion, Duke University, Durham, NC

2015 Powerade State Games of NC (Beach Volleyball)

Home to Duke University's Men's & Women's Swimming & Diving Teams

- 2019 Janis Hape Dowd Carolina College Nike Invitational (jointly hosted at Koury Natatorium)
- 2018 Janis Hape Dowd Carolina College Nike Invitational (jointly hosted at Koury Natatorium)
- 2017 Janis Hape Dowd Carolina College Nike Invitational
- 2015 Dowd Nike Cup
- 2014 Dowd Nike Cup
- 2010 ACC Women's Platform Diving Championship
- 2007 ACC Women's Platform Diving Championship
- 1986 New South Collegiate Invitational
- 1984 ACC Women's Swimming & Diving Championships
- 1983 ACC Men's Swimming & Diving Championships
- 1979 NCAA Division I Diving Regional
 ACC Men's Swimming & Diving Championships
 National Junior Olympic Swimming Championships
- 1978 AIAW National Swimming Championships
- 1974 ACC Men's Swimming & Diving Championships

The Factory: The Polar Ice House of Wake Forest, MVP Sports Center, and Capital City Baseball, Wake Forest, NC

- 2017 U.S. Adult Figure Skating Championships
- 2016 Powerade State Games of North Carolina (Youth Baseball)
- 2010 U.S. Figure Skating South Atlantic Regional
- 2009 USA Hockey Youth Regional
- 2008 USA Hockey National Adult Level Hockey Tournament U.S. Figure Skating Test Sessions
- 2007 USA Hockey Youth Regional

U.S. Figure Skating Sectional
United States Figure Skating Test Sessions
USA Hockey National Adult Level Hockey Tournament
U.S. Figure Skating Test Sessions
USA Hockey National Adult Level Hockey Tournament
USA Hockey National Adult Level Hockey Tournament

Thomas Brooks Park, Cary, NC

Home to North Carolina Central University's Women's Softball Team

Annual -- Tobacco Road Marathon & Half Marathon

BODYARMOR NC State Games (High School Softball) NC USSSA Girls Fastpitch Eastern Nationals (Jointly hosted at Middle Creek Park) Grand Slam Triangle Classic USA Baseball 10U & 11U Futures Invitational (Jointly hosted at USA Baseball National Training Complex) NC USSSA Girls Fastpitch Softball Eastern Nationals Powerade State Games of North Carolina (Youth Baseball) State Games of North Carolina (Baseball) USA Softball of NC 16U-18U Summer Showdown

ASA Winter Championship

2007 PONY Softball Fast Pitch Nationals 14-U

2006 State Games of North Carolina (Baseball)

2005 State Games of North Carolina (Baseball)

2003 Super Series National Qualifiers

Ting Park, Holly Springs, NC

Home of the Holly Springs Salamanders

2021	BODYARMOR NC State Games (Youth Soccer)
2020	Raleigh Lax Fest (US Lacrosse National Qualifier event)
2019	National Club Baseball Association Division I World Series
	Raleigh Lax Fest (US Lacrosse National Qualifier event)
2016	Impact Baseball North Carolina Middle School All-Star Tournament

TPC @ Wakefield Plantation, Raleigh, NC

- 2019 Rex Hospital Open
- 2018 Rex Hospital Open
- 2017 Rex Hospital Open
- 2016 Rex Hospital Open
- 2015 Rex Hospital Open
- 2014 Rex Hospital Open

Triangle Aquatic Center, Cary, NC

- 2021 2021 NC Swimming Age Group Championship NCHSSA Swimming State Championship 1A/2A, 3A, & 4A BODYARMOR NC State Games (Swimming)
- 2020 ACC Swimming Long Course Meet and Time Trials
 USA Swimming ESSZ Senior Sectionals
 NCSHAA Swimming and Diving State Championships
- 2019 NCSHAA Swimming and Diving State Championships NCSHAA 1A/2A, 3A, & 4A East Regional Championships National Black Heritage Championship Swim Meet USA Swimming Southern Zone Age Group Championships
- 2018 National Black Heritage Championship Swim Meet NCHSAA Swimming and Diving State Championships NCSHAA 1A/2A, 3A, & 4A East Regional Championships
- 2018 National Club Baseball Association Division I World Series NCAA DIII Baseball Regional Championship
- National Club Baseball Association Division I World Series
 Coastal Plain League All-Star Game
 NC Masters Short Course Championships
 NCHSAA 4A & 1A/2A East Regional Championships
 NCHSAA 4A & 1A/2A East Regional Championships
 NCHSAA Swimming State Championship
- U.S. Masters Dixie Zone Championship2016 NCHSAA Swimming State Championships
- 2015 NCHSAA Swimming State Championships
- 2014 NCHSAA Swimming State Championships
- 2013 NCHSAA Swimming State Championships
- North Carolina Senior Games (Swimming)NCHSAA Swimming State Championships
- 2011 NCHSAA Swimming State Championships

Triangle Badminton and Table Tennis Center, Morrisville, NC

- US National Table Tennis Championships North Carolina State Qualifier
 BODYARMOR NC State Games (Badminton)
 BODYARMOR NC State Games (Table Tennis)
- 2019 XIOM Cary Cup
- 2017 USA Table Tennis National Team Trials Butterfly Southeastern Open USA Table Tennis National Team Super Camp
- 2016 Powerade State Games of North Carolina (Table Tennis) Butterfly Cup 2015 Butterfly Cup
- 2015 State Games of North Carolina (Table Tennis)

Badminton NC and Triangle Table Tennis merged in 2020 into the table tennis location.

UNC Disc Golf Course, UNC-Chapel Hill, Chapel Hill, NC

Annual – Tar Heel Open

UNC Track and Field Complex, UNC-Chapel Hill, Chapel Hill, NC

Home to the University of North Carolina Chapel Hill's Men's & Women's Track & Field Teams

Constructed in 2018. Previously track and field events were held at Fetzer Field & Irwin Bell Track which were replaced in 2017 by Dorrance Field.

Events previously held at Fetzer Field & Irwin Bell Track, UNC-Chapel Hill, Chapel Hill, NC

ACC Women's Outdoor Track & Field Tournament
 ACC Men's Outdoor Track & Field Tournament
 ACC Women's Outdoor Track & Field Tournament
 ACC Men's Outdoor Track & Field Tournament
 U.S. Olympic Track & Field Pre-Olympic Training
 ACC Women's Outdoor Track & Field Tournament
 ACC Men's Outdoor Track & Field Tournament
 ACC Women's Outdoor Track & Field Tournament

USA Baseball National Training Complex, Cary, NC

Home to St. Augustine's University Baseball Team 2008-Present Home to University of North Carolina Chapel Hill Men's Baseball Team, 2008

2021 NTC Division II Baseball Challenge - Coaches vs. Cancer National High School Invitational

2020 NTC Division II Baseball Challenge - Coaches vs. Cancer

USA Baseball 17U National Team Championships North Carolina

USA Baseball 15U National Team Championships North Carolina

USA Baseball 16U National Team Championships North Carolina

2019 NCAA Division II Baseball Championship

National High School Baseball Invitational

USA Baseball 10U & 11U Futures Invitational (Jointly hosted at Thomas Brooks Park)

National Team Identification Series

USA Baseball Collegiate National Team vs. Coastal Plain League (CPL) Select

USA Baseball's Women's National Open

PBRT Carolina Fall Championship

USA Baseball 15U & 16U National Team Identification Series Champions Cup

USA Baseball 12U & 14U National Team Identification Series Champions Cup

USA Baseball 11U & 13U National Team Identification Series Champions Cup

USA Baseball 16U National Team Development Program

USA Baseball 15U National Team Trials

USA Baseball 14U National Team Development Program

USA Baseball 16U Cup

USA Baseball 14U Cup

USA Baseball Collegiate National Team vs. Cuba

NTC Division II Baseball Challenge

2018 NCAA Division II Baseball Championship

USA Baseball Tournament of Stars

USA Baseball 10U Futures Invitational

USA Baseball 11U/14U/17U National Team Identification

National High School Baseball Invitational

2017 NCAA Division II Challenge

USA Baseball Collegiate National Team vs. Chinese Taipei

2016 Powerade State Games of North Carolina (HS Baseball)

2015 NCAA Division II Baseball World Series

CIAA Baseball Championship

USA Baseball Tournament of Stars

State Games of North Carolina (Baseball)

2014 NCAA Division II Baseball Championship USA Baseball Tournament of Stars

2013 NCAA Division II Baseball Tournament 2012 NCAA Division II Baseball Tournament USA Baseball Tournament of Stars USA Baseball Prospect Classic 2011 NCAA Division II Baseball Tournament USA Baseball Tournament of Stars **USA Baseball Prospect Classic** USA Baseball Breakthrough Series 2010 NCAA Division II Baseball Tournament **USA Baseball Tournament of Stars** USA Baseball Breakthrough Series 2009 NCAA Division II Baseball Tournament **USA** Baseball Tournament of Stars 2008 NCAA Division I Baseball Super Regional Championship NCAA Division I Baseball Regional Championship **USA** Baseball Tournament of Stars 2007 USA Baseball Tournament of Stars American Legion Jr. Qualifier Women's International Friendship Series USA Baseball Tournament of Stars

Wake Competition Center, Morrisville, NC

Home to Triangle Volleyball Club, Superior Gymnastics, and the Training Facility for the NHL Carolina Hurricanes

BODYARMOR NC State Games (Figure Skating)
 BODYARMOR NC State Games (Kickball)
 Mid-Atlantic Power League (MAPL) Raleigh (Volleyball; Jointly hosted at the Raleigh Convention Center)
 OneHockey Raleigh
 MAPL Raleigh (Jointly hosted at the Raleigh Convention Center)

WakeMed Soccer Park, Cary, NC

Home to the USL North Carolina FC; Home to the NWSL NC Courage (Women's Professional Soccer Team) 2017-Present; WUSA Carolina Courage (Women's Professional Soccer) 2002-2003

2021 NCAA Division I Women's Soccer Tournament

2020 ACC Women's Soccer Tournament ACC Men's Soccer Championship 2019 NCAA Division I Men's Soccer Tournament Semi-Final & Final NCSHAA Men's Lacrosse State Championships NCSHAA Men's Soccer State Championships ACC Women's Soccer Championship ACC Men's Soccer Championship NCSHAA Women's Lacrosse State Championships ACC Women's Soccer Championship **NWSL** Championship Women's International Champions Cup Friendship Cup 2018 NCHSAA Men's Lacrosse State Championship NCHSAA Women's Lacrosse State Championship USA Men's Soccer Team vs. Paraguay ACC Men's Soccer Tournament Semifinals & Finals Concacaf Women's Championship, Group A NCAA Women's Soccer Championship 2017 NCAA Division I Women's Soccer Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds NCAA Division I Men's Soccer Tournament 1st Round NCHSAA Men's Lacrosse State Championship NCHSAA Women's Lacrosse State Championship U.S. Women's National Team vs. Korea Republic NCHSAA Men's Lacrosse State Championship NCHSAA Women's Lacrosse State Championship 2016 NCHSAA Men's Lacrosse State Championship NCHSAA Women's Lacrosse State Championship USA Rugby College 7's National Championships Powerade State Games of North Carolina (Lacrosse) ACC Men's Cross Country Championships ACC Women's Cross Country Championship NCHSAA 1A & 4A XC East Regional 2015 NCAA Division I Women's Soccer College Cup ACC Women's Soccer Championship State Games of North Carolina (Soccer) NACRA Sevens Championships (Olympic Qualifying Rugby Tournament) NCHSAA Men's Lacrosse State Championship NCHSAA Women's Lacrosse State Championship

NCAA Division I Men's Soccer Tournament

BODYARMOR NC State Games (High School Soccer)

2014 NCAA Division 1 Women's Soccer Tournament Semifinals& Finals NCAA Division I Men's Soccer College Cup ACC Men's Soccer Tournament Semifinals & Final NCHSAA Men's Lacrosse State Championship NCHSAA Women's Lacrosse State Championship USA Women's National Soccer Team vs. Switzerland 2013 ACC Women's Soccer Tournament Semi Finals and Finals NCAA Division I Women's Soccer College Cup 2011 ACC Men's Soccer Tournament ACC Women's Soccer Tournament U.S. Women's National Team vs. Japan Women's National Team World Cup Warm Up Match ACC Women's Lacrosse Tournament 2010 NCAA Division I Women's Soccer College Cup ACC Men's Soccer Tournament ACC Women's Soccer Tournament N.C. Senior Games – State Finals MLL Game: Chicago Machine vs. Toronto Nationals 2009 NCAA Division I Men's Soccer College Cup ACC Men's Soccer Tournament ACC Women's Soccer Tournament 2008 NCAA Division I Women's Soccer College Cup ACC Men's Soccer Tournament ACC Women's Soccer Tournament 2007 NCAA Division I Men's Soccer College Cup ACC Men's Soccer Tournament 2006 NCAA Division I Women's Soccer College Cup ACC Women's Soccer Tournament State Games of North Carolina (Soccer) 2005 NCAA Division I Men's Soccer College Cup ACC Men's Soccer Tournament ACC Women's Soccer Tournament State Games of North Carolina (Soccer) State Games of North Carolina Opening Ceremonies 2004 NCAA Division I Women's Soccer College Cup ACC Men's Soccer Tournament ACC Women's Soccer Tournament U.S. Club Soccer National Cup Finals (U-12 to U-15) Marriott Cary Pro Soccer Kickoff

2003 WUSA All-Star Game

NCAA Division I Women's Soccer College Cup

ACC Men's Soccer Tournament

ACC Women's Soccer Tournament

"Bridging Through the Game" International Series

Got Milk? 3v3 Soccer Challenge

2002 ACC Men's Soccer Tournament

ACC Women's Soccer Tournament

WakeMed Soccer Park Cross Country Course, Cary, NC

Home to NC State University's Men's & Women's Cross Country Teams

Annual -- Adidas XC Challenge

2020 ACC Cross Country Championships 2019 Nike Cross Regionals Southeast The Airborne @ WakeMed PDGA Tournament (disc golf) Nike Cross Southeast Regional NCHSAA Mideast Regionals 1A & @A Great American Cross Country Festival 2018 Nike Cross Nationals Southeast Regional Great American Cross Country Festival 2017 Nike Cross Nationals Southeast Regional 2015 Great American Cross Country Festival 2014 Nike Cross Nationals Southeast Regional CIAA Cross Country Championship NCHSAA Mideast Cross Country Regionals 1A & 4A 2012 NCISAA Cross Country State Championship 2011 Nike Cross National Southeast Regional **Great American Cross Country Festival** 2010 NCAA Division II Regional Cross Country Championships Nike Cross Nationals Southeast Regional **Great American Cross Country Festival** 2009 ACC Men's Cross Country Championship ACC Women's Cross Country Championship 2007 MEAC Men's Cross Country Championship MEAC Women's Cross Country Championship CIAA Men's Cross Country Championship CIAA Women's Cross Country Championship 2006 MEAC Men's Cross Country Championship

MEAC Women's Cross Country Championship CIAA Men's Cross Country Championship CIAA Women's Cross Country Championship Great American Cross Country Festival 2005 MEAC Men's Cross Country Championship MEAC Women's Cross Country Championship CIAA Men's Cross Country Championship CIAA Women's Cross Country Championship 2004 Great American Cross Country Festival NCISAA Cross Country Championship CIAA Men's Cross Country Championship CIAA Women's Cross Country Championship 2003 Great American Cross Country Festival NCAA Division II National & Regional Cross Country Championships CIAA Men's Cross Country Championship

Wallace Wade Stadium, Duke University, Durham, NC

CIAA Women's Cross Country Championship

Home of Duke University's Football & former home of Duke Men's & Women's Outdoor Track & Field Teams (1932-2015)

2019	NCSHAA Football State Championships 1a & 1AA
2018	NCSHAA Football State Championships 1A, 4A, & 4AA
2017	NCHSAA State Football Championship 3A & 3AA
2011	ACC Men's Outdoor Track & Field Championships
	ACC Women's Outdoor Track & Field Championships
	Russell E. Blunt Track & Field Invitational
2007	Russell E. Blunt Track & Field Invitational
2006	Russell E. Blunt & East Coast Track & Field Invitational
2001	CIAA Outdoor Track & Field Championships
2000	NCAA Division I Men's Outdoor Track & Field Championships
	NCAA Division I Women's Outdoor Track & Field Championships
	Russell E. Blunt East Coast Track & Field Invitational
1999	World Special Olympics Summer Games Closing Ceremonies
	ACC Men's Outdoor Track & Field Championships
	ACC Women's Outdoor Track & Field Championships
1998	Russell E. Blunt Track & Field Invitational Co-Host
1996	Gold Rush Track & Field Meet
1995	USA Track & Field Regional Junior Olympics Co-Host

	USA Pan Africa Track & Field Meet
1994	Russell E. Blunt Invitational Track & Field Co-Host
1993	National Age Group Track & Field
	Russell E. Blunt Track & Field Invitational
1990	NCAA Division I Men's Outdoor Track & Field Championships
	NCAA Division I Women's Outdoor Track & Field Championships
1988	ACC Men's Outdoor Track & Field Championships
	ACC Women's Outdoor Track & Field Championships
1987	U.S. Olympic Festival Men's Track & Field Competition
	U.S. Olympic Festival Women's Track & Field Competition
	U.S. Olympic Festival Closing Ceremonies
1982	Lite Summer Games (Track & Field)
	USA, Pan Africa, West Germany Track Meet
1981	ACC Men's Outdoor Track & Field Championships
1979	Lite Invitational
1976	ACC Men's Outdoor Track & Field Championships
1975	ITA Pro Track Meet
	USA, Pan Africa, West Germany Track Meet
1974	USA-USSR Meet
1971	Pan Africa West Track & Field Meet
1969	ACC Men's Outdoor Track & Field Championships
1967	ACC Men's Outdoor Track & Field Championships
1961	ACC Men's Outdoor Track & Field Championships
1958	ACC Men's Outdoor Track & Field Championships
1954	ACC Men's Outdoor Track & Field Championships
1942	The Rose Bowl

Walnut Creek Softball Complex, Raleigh, NC

Home to NC State University's Women's Softball Team 2004-2007; Home to Shaw University's Women's Softball Team

Annual - Capital City Classic Softball Tournament

2019	USA Softball of NC Fall State Championship
2017	CIAA Softball Tournament Championships
2016	CIAA Softball Tournament Championships
2015	CIAA Softball Championship
	State Games of North Carolina (Softball)
2014	NCHSAA Softball State Championships

2006	NCAA Division III Women's Softball Tournament
	State Games of North Carolina (Softball)
2005	NCAA Division III Women's Softball Tournament
	State Games of North Carolina (Softball)
2004	ACC Women's Softball Tournament
	PONY National Championships
2003	PONY National Championships
2002	USSSA Mixed Worlds
	PONY National Championships
2001	ACC Women's Softball Tournament
	PONY National Championships
1999	Special Olympics World Summer Games (Softball)
1996	ACC Women's Softball Tournament

William B. Umstead State Park, Wake County, NC

2020	Umstead Trail Marathon
2019	Umstead Trail Marathon
2018	Umstead Trail Marathon

William H. Sonner Aquatic Facility, Raleigh Swimming Association, Raleigh, NC

Formerly known as Candler Swim Club

1989 USA Diving National Championships
1988 USA Diving Zone Championship
1987 U.S. Olympic Festival Men's Diving Competition
U.S. Olympic Festival Women's Diving Competition

William Neal Reynolds Coliseum, NC State University, Raleigh, NC

Home to NC State University's Women's Basketball, Gymnastics, Volleyball, & Wrestling Teams

Annual – GlaxoSmithKline Holiday Basketball Invitational

USA Wrestling World Team Trials Challenge Tournament
 UWW Junior Freestyle Trial
 NIT Men's Basketball Championship 1st & 2nd Rounds & Quarterfinals

NCAA Women's Basketball Championship 1st & 2nd Rounds NCSHAA Men's Basketball State Championships 2A & 4A NCSHAA Women's Basketball State Championships 2A & 4A 2018 NCAA Division I Women's Basketball 1st & 2nd Rounds National Collegiate Women's Gymnastics Regionals NCHSAA Women's Basketball State Championships 1A & 3A NCHSAA Men's Basketball State Championships 1A & 3A NCSHAA Volleyball State Championships 2017 NCHSAA Men's Basketball State Championships 4A & 2A NCHSAA Women's Basketball State Championships 4A & 2A ACC Wrestling Championship NCHSAA Volleyball State Championships 2016 ACC Wrestling Championships 2014 NCHSAA Men's Basketball State Championships 4A & 2A NCHSAA Women's Basketball State Championships 4A & 2A NCHSAA Volleyball State Championship 2012 NCAA Gymnastics Regional Championships 2011 NCHSAA Men's Basketball State Championships 3A & 1A NCHSAA Women's Basketball State Championships 3A & 1A 2010 ACC Wrestling Tournament NCHSAA Men's Basketball State Championships 4A & 2A NCHSAA Women's Basketball State Championships 4A & 2A 2009 NCHSAA Men's Basketball State Championships 3A & 1A NCHSAA Women's Basketball State Championships 3A & 1A 2008 NCHSAA Men's Basketball State Championships 4A & 2A NCHSAA Women's Basketball State Championships 4A & 2A 2007 ACC Wrestling Tournament NCHSAA Men's Basketball State Championships 3A & 1A NCHSAA Women's Basketball State Championships 3A & 1A 2004 NCAA Women's Gymnastics Regional 2003 NCAA Division I Women's Basketball Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds 2002 Southern Conference Men's Wrestling Tournament 2001 NCAA Division I Women's Basketball Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds 1999 ACC/SEC Hoops Challenge 1998 NCAA Division I Men's Basketball Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds NCAA Division I Women's Basketball Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds 1997 ACC Women's Volleyball Tournament ACC Men's Wrestling Tournament Southern Conference Wrestling Tournament 1993 National Black College Cheerleading Championships 1991 NCAA Division I Men's Basketball Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds

NCAA Division I Women's Basketball Tournament 2nd Round 1990 U.S. Open National Volleyball Championships NCAA Division I Men's Basketball Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds NCAA Division I Women's Basketball Tournament 2nd Round 1989 NCAA Division I Men's Basketball Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds NCAA Division I Women's Basketball Tournament 2nd Round 1986 ACC Volleyball Tournament 1985 NCAA Division I Men's Basketball Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds NCAA Division I Women's Basketball Tournament 1st Round 1984 NCAA Division I Men's Basketball Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds NCAA Division I Women's Basketball Tournament 1st Round 1983 NCAA Division I Men's Basketball Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds NCAA Division I Women's Basketball Tournament 1st Round 1982 NCAA Division I Men's Basketball Tournament East Regional NCAA Division I Women's Basketball Tournament East Regional ACC Women's Basketball Tournament 1981 NCAA Division I Men's Basketball Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds ACC Volleyball Tournament 1980 ACC Volleyball Tournament 1979 NCAA Division I Men's Basketball Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds ACC Women's Basketball Tournament 1977 NCAA Division I Men's Basketball Tournament 1st Round 1974 NCAA Division I Men's Basketball Tournament East Regional 1971 NCAA Men's Basketball Tournament East Regional 1969 NCAA Men's Basketball Tournament 1st Round NCAA Men's Fencing Championship 1968 NCAA Men's Basketball Tournament East Regional 1966 NCAA Men's Basketball Tournament East Regional 1954-1966 NCAA Men's Basketball Tournament 1964 NCAA Men's Basketball Tournament East Regional 1953 NCAA Men's Basketball Tournament East Regional

Williams Field at Jack Katz Stadium, Duke University, Durham, NC

Home to Duke University's Women's Field Hockey Team

NCAA Men's Basketball Tournament East Regional
 NCAA Men's Basketball Tournament 1st Round

- 2021 BODYARMOR NC State Games (Field Hockey)
- 2018 NCAA Division I Women's Field Hockey Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds

- 2017 NCAA Division I Women's Field Hockey Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds
- 2014 NCAA Division I Women's Field Hockey Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds
- 2008 ACC Field Hockey Tournament
- 2006 NCAA Division I Field Hockey Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds Champions Challenge Tournament
- 2003 NCAA Division I Field Hockey Tournament 1st & 2nd Rounds
- 2002 ACC Field Hockey Tournament
- 1996 ACC Field Hockey Tournament
- 1989 ACC Field Hockey Tournament

Willis R. Casey Aquatic Center, N.C. State University, Raleigh, NC

Home to NC State University's Men's & Women's Swimming & Diving Teams

- 1990 ACC Men's Swimming & Diving Championship
 - ACC Women's Swimming & Diving Championship
- 1988 ACC Men's Swimming & Diving Championship ACC Women's Swimming & Diving Championship
- 1984 ACC Men's Swimming & Diving Championship
- 1983 ACC Women's Swimming & Diving Championship
- 1980 ACC Men's Swimming & Diving Championship
- 1979 ACC Women's Swimming & Diving Championship
- 1975 ACC Men's Swimming & Diving Championship
- 1971 ACC Men's Swimming & Diving Championship
- 1966 ACC Men's Swimming & Diving Championship
- 1964 ACC Men's Swimming & Diving Championship
- 1963 NCAA Men's Swimming & Diving Championships ACC Men's Swimming & Diving Championship
- 1962 ACC Men's Swimming & Diving Championship
- 1954 ACC Men's Swimming & Diving Championship

WRAL Soccer Center, Raleigh, NC

2020 Oak City Friendlies (NCFC Youth)

Columbus Day Classic (NCFC Youth)

visitRaleigh.com Girls Junior Showcase (NCFC Youth)

visitRaleigh.com Boys Junior Showcase (NCFC Youth)

visitRaleigh.com Boys College Showcase (NCFC Youth)

visitRaleigh.com Girls College Showcase (NCFC Youth)

2019	USA Archery JOAD National Target Championships
	visitRaleigh.com Girls Junior Showcase (NCFC Youth)
	visitRaleigh.com Boys Junior Showcase (NCFC Youth)
	visitRaleigh.com Boys College Showcase (NCFC Youth)
	visitRaleigh.com Girls College Showcase (NCFC Youth)
	Oak City Friendlies (NCFC Youth)
	NYFO 7on7 National Championships (Football)
2018	US Adult Soccer Association Region III National Cup
	USA Archery JOAD National Target Championships
	NCFC 3v3 Tournament
	Columbus Day Classic
2017	US Adult Soccer Association Region III National Cup
2016	Powerade State Games of North Carolina (Adult & Youth Lacrosse, Adult, High-School,
	& Youth Soccer, Ultimate Frisbee)
	Id2 Soccer Training Camp
2015	US Lacrosse Southeast Championship
	State Games of North Carolina (Lacrosse)
	State Games of North Carolina (Soccer)
	State Games of North Carolina (Ultimate Frisbee)
2012	US Open Ultimate Frisbee Tournament
2008	USYS Region 3 Championships
2007	Espirit D III National Invitational
2006	Espirit D III National Invitational
1999	Special Olympics World Summer Games (Soccer)

XL Sports World, Apex, NC

Home to the Carolina Rollergirls 2017-Present

20	18	Southeastern Regional Conference Roller Hockey League Tournament
		Tournament of Roller Hockey Series
		2Hot4Ice Regional Qualifier
20	06	AAU Inline Hockey Winter Championships
		State Games of North Carolina (In-Line Hockey)
20	05	Coastal Cup Inline Hockey Regional
		State Games of North Carolina (In-Line Hockey)
20	04	Coastal Cup Inline Hockey Regional
20	03	NARCH Regional
		Coastal Cup Inline Hockey Regional
		AAU Inline Hockey Regional

East Coast Roller Hockey Regional
TORHS Regional
2002 AAU Inline Hockey Regional
Coastal Cup Inline Hockey Regional
East Coast Roller Hockey Regional
TORHS Regional
AAU Junior Olympics Inline Championships
ECHO Roller Hockey Nationals